

for Grimley Parish Council

Dr Christopher Betts



Author: Christopher Betts PhD CBiol FBNA MRSB MCIEEM MIEnvSc (CJB)

Assisted by: Francesca Beamish BEng (Hons) MSc AMRSB (FB) Nicholas Valori BSc MSc (NMV)

Contact: <u>christopherbetts@bettsecology.com</u> www.bettsecology.com

© 2023

I dedicate this work to the memory of Dave Stanley Chairman of Grimley Parish Council 2018 – 2023 A natural mentor with deep knowledge, experience and integrity. *"tread lightly"*

MONKWOOD GREEN TREE AUDIT AND SURVEY

for Grimley Parish Council

Dr Christopher Betts

Petty whin logo here



Contents

INTRODUCTION	1
Key to abbreviations	
DATA TO BE RECORDED	4
Recording Sheet Template	6
List of individual trees recorded 2022-3	
KEY TO TREE LOCATIONS	9
RECORD SHEETS	
A note on mistletoe	
Monkwood Green Corticolous Lichens & Tree Fungi	
PHOTOGRAPHS	61
BIBLIOGRAPHY	74
APPENDIX	76

INTRODUCTION

This survey is intended to cover trees mature enough to flower/fruit on Monkwood Green, except those being/to be felled in one or two areas near Monkwood where the woodland edge that is invading the Green is being reduced to promote the internationally important grassland that is disappearing. Saplings, bushes and very young trees are not included but, if any small trees are retained (generally we should not be increasing tree numbers or shrubs/scrub), they can be surveyed when they are old enough. Some trees are treated in groups where they grow together as defined, intertwined populations. It is important that these treed areas are not allowed to increase in size to the detriment of the grassland. The boundary of the Green for the purposes of this survey is taken as the peripheral ditch which borders almost all the grassland. Trees which are outside the ditch (mostly in hedgerows) and therefore not physically on the Green are not included in the survey.

The project has a landscape and wildlife focus. Whilst wildlife value is assigned by scientifically qualified ecologists, landscape value is inevitably subjective to some extent. Where any tree works are recommended, consideration must be given to their timing in order to avoid any disturbance and adverse ecological impacts.

Please note that dead or dying trees, or those in poor "arboricultural" condition are often the most important for biodiversity. The removal of ivy, mistletoe, dead branches/ standing dead wood, hollows, snags, seeps or rot should be proscribed unless there is a clear and material safety risk or presence of a notifiable pathogen. Please be aware that most fungi are important ecologically. Removed branches/brash are best neatly stacked as habitat piles away from the important grassland. Larger dead trunks or limbs can usefully be erected upright as standing deadwood habitat at the edge of the Green, with their bases in sufficiently deep holes to keep them safe and secure.

Trees are important for sequestering carbon and this has been carefully considered while undertaking this survey. Only trees that are encroaching on, and reducing the ecological value of, the even more important (nationally and internationally) unimproved lowland grassland of Monkwood Green are being removed or recommended for removal. Generally, Monkwood is rapidly colonising and overtaking parts of the northern margin of Monkwood Green. There are also many scrubby outliers, mainly of bramble, hawthorn and other tree saplings, growing in the process of ecesis. These scrub-invaded areas need to be returned to grassland. It is very important that grazing is reinstated.

Please note that, while some dendrocolous invertebrates, algae, bryophytes, fungi and lichens are listed, observations are not in any way exhaustive and should be treated as casual records of the more obvious taxa at time of survey.

As the survey was carried out in winter, please remember that the trees' appearance and ecology are very different in other seasons. Winter does reveal the framework and branch structure of the trees well, but of course does not indicate their different aspects when in leaf.

Monkwood Green Tree Survey

Key to abbreviations

<u>Tree age</u> Y = young/immature EM = early mature M = mature OM = over-matureV = veteran

<u>Abundance</u> (Please note this refers to what we can reach/see, not whole tree) D = dominantA = abundantF = frequentO = occasionalR = rare (*i.e.*a singleton or very few)<math>L = locally (on the tree)

<u>Other</u> agg. = aggregate incl. = including *s.l.* = *sensu lato* (in the broad sense)¹ sp. = species (plural spp) ssp = subspecies (plural sspp) var. = variety m = metre cm = centimetre mm = millimetre [] denotes uncertainty about identification.

¹ This may include very closely related spp or complexes that are hard to separate, *e.g. Hypnum andoi* in *H. cupressiforme s.l.*

DATA TO BE RECORDED

Date of appraisal Surveyor(s) Grid ref (10 digit) Species (scientific name) Species (vernacular name) Height Overall trunk girth at 1.5m Number of stems Spread of branches to north Spread of branches to south Spread of branches to east Spread of branches to west Start of crown height clear of branches Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V) Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible): Bats Birds roosting (indicate spp if known) Birds nesting Other mammals (state spp if known) Invertebrates (saproxylic) Invertebrates (galls) Invertebrates (other – state spp/groups if known) Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): Vascular plants Bryophytes/algae Fungi (state spp) Landscape & ecological value Photos Other remarks/recommendations

All measurements in SI units. Not all trees will have all these data categories. For tree location, there is a separate map and each sheet gives a ten digit Ordnance Survey Grid reference. Separately filed are data including eastings, northings, latitude, longitude and What3Words.

Whilst invertebrates, lichens, fungi, and bryophytes are listed where feasible, there are certainly others present requiring more careful examination of the arboreal substrata and specialist determination. I know some groups of lichens, especially *Cladonia* and heathland ones, but I (CJB) am less knowledgeable on all the corticolous ones, determination of which can be difficult. Our thanks to Cherry Greenway for help with the mycology and Cecilia Betts for all her help and support.

NB. Each sheet has a box at the end for comments. There are areas around trees in some parts noted for urgent clearance of brambles/scrub/coarse grass to enable the high quality neutral grassland to return, but <u>it is important to leave some coarse grass</u> in an annulus of about 50cm around trunks for moth pupae/<u>invertebrates</u>. It is not good ecological practice to cut/mow right up to the tree bases (even if some feel it is untidy!). More generally, the Green deteriorates rapidly without grazing. The strimming that has been initiated does help, but it is only a stop-gap and grazing must be restored and follow the agreed regimen of the Management Plan. There are several clumps of brambles and scrub appearing that need to be removed.

Trees 32 and 35-40 as well as Tree Group D are not within the SSSI boundary (see plan appended below).

Recording Sheet Template

Tree reference number allocated:		
Date of appraisal ²		
Surveyor(s)		
OS ref.		
Species (scientific name)		
Species (vernacular name)		
Height		
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m		
Number of stems		
Spread of branches to north		
Spread of branches to south		
Spread of branches to east		
Spread of branches to west		
Start of crown height clear of branches		
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)		
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low,		
negligible):		
Bats		
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)		
Birds nesting		

² Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records

Monkwood Green Tree Survey

Other mammals (state spp)
Invertebrates (saproxylic)
Invertebrates (galls)
Invertebrates (other – state spp/groups)
Epiphytes present (state spp and cover):
Vascular plants
Bryophytes/algae
Fungi and lichens (state spp)
Landscape & ecological value
Photos \checkmark^3
Other remarks/recommendations

 $^{^3\,}$ Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately) $$7\,$

List of individual trees recorded 2022-3

NB. This list is of individually surveyed trees and does <u>not</u> include the tree groups.⁴

Scientific name	Vernacular name	Number recorded	Reference number(s)
Salix alba s.l.	White willow	6	1, 2, 10, 27, 37, 42
Crataegus monogyna	Hawthorn	8	3, 16, 20, 22, 36, 38, 39
Salix caprea	Goat willow	1	4
Betula pendula	Silver birch	2	5, 30
Quercus robur	Pedunculate oak	8	6, 7, 8, 13, 15, 26, 33, 34
Prunus avium	Wild cherry or gean	2	9, 12
Salix fragilis	Crack willow	1	11
Fraxinus excelsior	Ash	3	14, 23, 24
Corylus avellana	Hazel	1	17
Salix cinerea agg.	Grey willow	2	18, 19
Pyrus communis	Pear	1	31
Pyrus pyraster	Wild pear	2	21, 29
Populus nigra	Black poplar	2	25, 28
Tilia cordata	Small-leaved lime	1	35
Malus pumila	Apple	1	32
Salix x sepulcralis	Weeping willow	1	40
Aesculus hippocastanum	Horse-chestnut	1	41

⁴ Trees in the Groups and Hedge 1 are listed with numbers of each on their record pages and include hawthorn, pedunculate oak, silver birch, apple, ash, small-leaved lime, pear, goat willow, white willow, crack willow, grey willow, and a large shrub of guelder-rose.

Monkwood Green tree Survey

KEY TO TREE LOCATIONS

This page will have to be moved as a centre spread or as a a fold-out in back cover.



RECORD SHEETS

There are forty-two separate tree records and five tree groups.

Tree reference number allocated:	1	
----------------------------------	---	--

Date of appraisa11	17 Dec2022
Surveyor(s)	CJB
OS Grid reference	SO 80146 60283
Species (scientific name)	Salix alba s.l.
Species (vernacular name)	White willow (pollard)
Height	8.6m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	2.5m
Number of stems	1
Spread of branches to north	3.0m
Spread of branches to south	3.7m
Spread of branches to east	3.0m
Spread of branches to west	4.1m
Start of crown height clear of branches	2.2m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	OM/V
Wildlife Value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	High
Bats	None known (crevices too low)
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	None observed
Birds nesting	Hollow trunk/nests not observed.
Other mammals (state spp)	G. squirrels/others likely in trunk.
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Many. Spider webs
Invertebrates (galls)	Need summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Need summer survey
Epiphytes present (stat	
Vascular plants	Rubus fruticosus agg. (F); Hedera helix (A);
Bryophytes, algae	Galium aparine (O) all in pollard base. Only Desmococcus [viridis]
	Rot present. No fruiting fungal bodies obs.
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	Small patches Lepraria [incana]
Landscape & ecological value	Both high
Photos 🗸	1
Other remarks/recommendations	Will need rechecking when in leaf. This is a
	pollarded tree (last cutting 2021). Pollarding must be maintained to avoid loss of tree.
	Trunk is hollow.

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records

Date of appraisa11	18 December 2022
Surveyor(s)	CJB
OS Grid reference	SO 80151 60281
Species (scientific name)	Salix alba
Species (vernacular name)	White willow (pollard)
Height	5.5m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	2.3m
Number of stems	1
Spread of branches to north	2.2m
Spread of branches to south	1.2m
Spread of branches to east	1.3m
Spread of branches to west	1.9m
Start of crown height clear of branches	1.6m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	v
Wildlife Value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	High
Bats	None
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	None
Birds nesting	None
Other mammals (state spp)	None
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Likely in rotten wood
Invertebrates (galls)	Check in summer
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Spider webs, others in season
Epiphytes present (state spp and cover):	
Vascular plants	R. fruticosus agg. O; H. helix F;
	D. cespitosa R. None
Diyophytes	No fruiting bodies, much rot, no lichens
Tungi te nenens (state spp)	Moderate landscape, high ecological
Landscape & ecological value	Moderate landscape, nigh ecological
Photos √ ²	•
Other remarks/recommendations	A pollarded willow which was in very poor state of collapse and half of trunk dead. With
	careful restorative surgery we have saved it
	and it should have many years of life left.
	Pollarding must be continued.

 $^{^1}$ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records 2 Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisa11	19 December 2022
Surveyor(s)	CJB
OS Grid reference	SO 80144 60276
Species (scientific name)	Crataegus monogyna
Species (vernacular name)	Hawthorn
Height	7.9m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	2.7m (excl. small basal shoots)
Number of stems	6 main stems excl. multiple basal shoots
Spread of branches to north	3.5m
Spread of branches to south	2.7m
Spread of branches to east	2.9m
Spread of branches to west	3.5m
Start of crown height clear of branches	1m.
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	м
Wildlife Value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	н
Bats	None
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Roosts available
Birds nesting	None seen but likely
Other mammals (state spp)	Sheltering niches available.
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Likely in small areas of rot.
Invertebrates (galls)	Need seasonal survey.
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Very likely numerous in season.
Epiphytes present (state spp and cover):	
Vascular plants	Rubus fruticosus agg. (O); Hedera helix (F).
Bryophytes, algae	None
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	[Hyphodontia sambuct] fungus on twig (R)
	Xanthoria parietina (F); Physcia adscendens (F); Lepraria incana s.l. (R)
Landscape & ecological value	Ecologically valuable as a large hawthorn;
	medium landscape value.
Photos √ ²	✓
Other remarks/recommendations	Mature fruiting multi-stem tree in need of basal shoot removal and exposure of lower trunks and raising of crown. Previously coppiced.

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records.

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately).

Date of appraisa11	20 December 2022	
Surveyor(s)	CJB	
QGIS ref	SO 80158 60274	
Species (scientific name)	Salix caprea	
Species (vernacular name)	Goat willow	
Height	11.6m	
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	3.6m	
Number of stems	3m	
Spread of branches to north	5.9	
Spread of branches to south	5.7m	
Spread of branches to east	4.5m	
Spread of branches to west	6.9m	
Start of crown height clear of branches	1.6	
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	м	
Wildlife Value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	H (early pollen)	
Bats	None	
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Possibly in summer	
Birds nesting	None	
Other mammals (state spp)	Grey squirrel corridor	
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Little rot so scarce	
Invertebrates (galls)	Need summer survey	
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Springtail in moss. No others seen.	
Epiphytes present (state spp and cover):		
Vascular plants	Hedera helix (O/F).	
Bryophytes, algae	Lewinskya affinis (F).	
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	Ramalina fastigiata (O); R. farinacea (O); Xanthoria parietina((F); Physcia adscendens (O/F); Lecidella elaeochroma (F); Lecanora	
	dispersa (O); Amandina punctata (O).	
Landscape & ecological value	No great landscape value; high ecological	
Photos √2	1	
Other remarks/recommendations	Clearing of brambles and scrub around base is scheduled. An attractive tree when in flower.	

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Tree reference number allocated:	5	
----------------------------------	---	--

Date of appraisal1	25 December 2022	
Surveyor(s)	CJB	
OS Grid reference	SO 80200 60247	
Species (scientific name)	Betula pendula	
Species (vernacular name)	Silver birch	
Height	16.0m	
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	1.33m	
Number of stems	1	
Spread of branches to north	4.7m	
Spread of branches to south	4.2m	
Spread of branches to east	4.4m	
Spread of branches to west	4.3m	
Start of crown height clear of branches	1.8m	
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	м	
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Moderate to high	
Bats	None	
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Maybe in summer	
Birds nesting	Little opportunity	
Other mammals (state spp)	Grey squirrel	
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	None seen - little dead wood	
Invertebrates (galls)	Requires summer survey	
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Porcellio scaber Latreille, 1804 (under moss)	
Epiphytes present (state spp and cover):		
Vascular plants	None	
Bryophytes, algae	Desmococcus viridis (LF); Ceratodon	
	purpureus (O); Hypnum cupressiforme s.l. (A in fork)	
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	Lepraria [incana] (F/A); Lecanora dispersa	
	(F); Parmelia sulcata (O); Xanthoria	
Landscape & ecological value	paristina (O); Lecidella elasochroma (LF) Good landscape and ecological value.	
Photos √2	•	
Other remarks/recommendations	Retain. (There is an old fence nail in base that would be better removed.)	
	······	

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records ² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisal ¹	26 December 2022	
Surveyor(s)	CJB	
OS Grid reference	SO 80223 60234	
Species (scientific name)	Quercus robur	
Species (vernacular name)	Pedunculate oak	
Height	11.7m	
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	2.2m	
Number of stems	1 (but branches start at low fork)	
Spread of branches to north	3.5m	
Spread of branches to south	6.0m	
Spread of branches to east	3.0m	
Spread of branches to west	7.0m	
Start of crown height clear of branches	1.4m	
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	м	
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	High (Q. robur is one of best spp for wildlife)	
Bats	No roosting potential	
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Likely	
Birds nesting	No old nests observed but woodpecker feeding signs in dead small branches.	
Other mammals (state spp)	Grey squirrel	
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	In small dead branches	
Invertebrates (galls)	Needs summer survey	
Invertebrates (other – state spp/groups)	Bound to be many. Need summer survey.	
Epiphytes present (sta	te spp and cover):	
Vascular plants	Hedera helix - small creeping stem at base	
Bryophytes, algae: Desmococcus sp.; Hypnum cupressiforme s.l. (LD); Lewinskya affinis (O); Ceratodon purpureus (O). Fungi & lichens (state spp): Stereum hirsutum (young growth); Hypogymnia tubulosa (F); Ceriporia reticulata (O); Flavoparmelia caperata (O); Parmelia sulcata (O/R); Candelariella reflexa (O/F); Arthonia radiata (O); Lecidella elasochroma; Thelotrema lapadinum (R); Ramalina [farinacea] (R); (and others).		
Landscape & ecological value	Ecological high, landscape moderate	
Photos √ ²	√	
Other remarks/recommendations Difficult access – needs hawthom senis removal around trank. Very close to electricity pole – branches only a couple of metres from wires. Retain this tree separate from the spirnery corner.		

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisal ¹	28 December 2022
Surveyor(s)	CJB
OS Grid reference	SO 80242 60233
Species (scientific name)	Quercus robur
Species (vernacular name)	Pedunculate oak
Height	10m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	84cm
Number of stems	1
Spread of branches to north	4.8m
Spread of branches to south	5.8m
Spread of branches to east	4.3m
Spread of branches to west	5.3m
Start of crown height clear of branches	2m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	EM
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	M (still a fairly small tree)
Bats	No potential
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Maybe in summer
Birds nesting	No evidence
Other mammals (state spp)	No evidence
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	No signs observed (no dead wood)
Invertebrates (galls)	Needs summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	None seen but certainly will be some
Epiphytes present (state	spp and cover):
Vascular plants	Hedera helix (F)
Bryophytes, algae: Hypnum cupressiforme s.l. (LF); Kindbergia praelonga (O); Ceratodon purpureus (O); Porella platyphylla (O) & likely others out of reach. Fungi & lichens (state spp): Lecidella elaeochroma (O); Lepraria [incana] (O); Candelariella reflexa (O); Physicia adscendens (R); Lecanorine & microlichens unidentified (R).	
Landscape & ecological value	Moderate for both (marks end of drive)
Photos √2	1
Other remarks/recommendations	On the corner of the Green and as such a useful focal point. Needs to be kept separated from invasive scrub of adjacent retained spinney.

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisal	28 December 2022
Surveyor(s)	СЛВ
OS Grid reference	SO 80205 60207
Species (scientific name)	Ouercus robur
Species (vemacular name)	Pedunculate oak
Height	13.6m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	3.3m
Number of stems	1
Spread of branches to north	8.0m
Spread of branches to south	6.3m
Spread of branches to east	5.7m
Spread of branches to west	7.6m
Start of crown height clear of branches	1.3m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	M
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	High
Bata	No obvious crevices
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Likely at least in summer
Birds nesting	Possible but no old nests
Other mammals (state spp)	Grev squirrel
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Likely as several deid branches
Invertebrates (salis)	Many likely – needs summer survey
	Many likely – needs summer survey Many likely. Porcellio scaber and mites seen.
Invertebrates (other – state spp/groups)	eient (state spp and cover):
Vascular plants Bryophytes, algae: red alga (O)(† Trentepokila sp. (LFLA); Lewinskya gffinis (O/LF); and others Fungi & lichens (state spp): Lichens - frequent or fastigiana, Candelariella reflexa, Lepraria [incam [Chrysothrix candelaris]; Calopiaca kolocarpa a	None): Ceratodon purpureus (O/F); Hypnum cupressiforme s.l. sbundant - Hypogymnia physodes: Ramalina farinacea: R. a): Physcia adscendens: P. aipolia; Xanthoria parietina; gg.: Lecanora chlarotera; Lecidella elaeochroma; Pertusaria m; and several other lichens. Fungi: Mycena pseudocorticola
(a tiny bonnet type amongst moss), 500701000 AU31 Landscape & ecological value	Both high
Photos J ²	2 von mgn
E MANAGE E	

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records ² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

us five adjacent trees (see below ¹) Date of empraised ²	30 December 2022
Date of appraisal ²	
Surveyor(s)	СІВ
OS Grid reference	SO 80220 60206
Species (scientific name)	Prunus avium
Species (vernacular name)	Wild cherry
Height	12m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	68cm
Number of stems	1
Spread of branches to north	3.3m
Spread of branches to south	2.8m
Spread of branches to east	2.6m
Spread of branches to west	3.4m
Start of crown height clear of branches	2.0m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	EM/M
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Potentially high as unusual tree on Green
Bats	No
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Maybe in summer
Birds nesting	Possible (no data); feeding on fruit important.
Other mammals (state spp)	Grey squirrel
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	None observed (little dead wood)
Invertebrates (galls)	Need summer survey
Invertebrates (other – state spp/groups)	None observed but many spp likely
Epiphytes present (st	ate spp and cover):
Vascular plants	Hedera helix (R)
Bryophytes, algae	Ceratodon purpureus (R); Hypnum cupressiforme s.i
Franzi & hickory (state sup), at	(LF at base of trunk)
Fungi & lichens (state spp): Physicia adseandens & P. tem (O/LF); Arthonia radiata (F on twigs); Lecanora chlarotara (L	
Arthonia punctiformia (O); and several others on twigs especial	
Landscape & ecological value: Will increase in landscape	
separation from other trees.	
Photos √ ³	J
Other remarks/recommendations: This species is unusual	l on the Green. It should be conserved and the competing
oak near it removed with the other two near-by young oaks.	
oak near it removed with the other two near-by young oaks.	

Tree reference number allocated: 9

¹ Five adjacent young/EM pedunculate oaks are not good specimens, two are close to electricity cables, one is encroaching on this wild cherry which we want to retrain, and two others are shading out the petty whin area as well as blocking the view across the grassland. Much bramble and scrub invading the Green's grassland beneath them. Suggest the five oaks are removed (no ecological loss as similar to other near-by oaks, and would improve Green's landscape.).
² Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records

³ Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Tree reference number allocated:	10
----------------------------------	----

Date of appraisal ¹	31 December 2022
Surveyor(s)	СІВ
OS Grid reference	SO 80131 60108
Species (scientific name)	Salix alba s.l.
Species (vernacular name)	White willow (pollarded)
Height	8.6m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	Hard to measure as branches on & near base - e.4.8m
Number of stems	Divides in two just above ground, one side hollow
Spread of branches to north	2.6m
Spread of branches to south	2.3m
Spread of branches to east	3.3m
Spread of branches to west	2.5m
Start of crown height clear of branches	Forked almost from base with many shoots (to be removed).
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	v
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	High as dead wood & hollow
Bats	Possible in ivy/hollows but tree these are low height.
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Unlikely but possible foe small spp
Birds nesting	Possible in cavities
Other mammals (state spp)	Mice and other small mammals; grey squirrel
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Chelostoma campanularum bee; many other spp.
Invertebrates (galls)	Need summer survey
Invertebrates (other – state spp/groups)	None observed, not in season.
Epiphytes present (state	
Vascular plants	Hedera helix (D); Galium agarine (O)
Bryophytes, algae	Hind to access but none observed
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	Hard to access but none of vious
Landscape & ecological value	Both high
Photos √ ²	4
Other remarks/recommendations	Readside tree. Pollarding <u>must be continued</u> to avoid collapse and keep branches away from telephone wines which are very close. Remove branches and epicormic shoots low on trunk.
	Previously pollarided bunches adjacent are sprouting and all those not required for propagation should be removed.

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records ² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisal ¹	31 December 2022
Surveyor(s)	CIB
OS Grid reference	SO 80104 60133
Species (scientific name)	Salix fragilis
Species (vernacular name)	Crack willow (pollard)
Height	10m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	2.8m
Number of stems	1 (hollow and signs of fire damage)
Spread of branches to north	3.0m
Spread of branches to south	3.6m
Spread of branches to east	2.0m
Spread of branches to west	3.3m
Start of crown height clear of branches	1.8m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	v
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	High
Bats	Not very likely but hollow trunk
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Possible
Birds nesting	Old wrens' nest found
Other mammals (state spp)	Likely small mammals and grey squirrel
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Chalasiama campanularum bee; no doubt many more.
Invertebrates (galls)	Need summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Many likely
Epiphytes present (sta	te spp and cover):
Vascular plants	Rabur frationia 198. (D): Sambura reper growing between 1000s.
Bryophytes, algae	None observed except Desmocracias (O). May be in tork (inaccessible).
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	Lecidella elaeschroma (R); Leptaria [tecana] (R); Graphir scripta (R); Arthenie radiata (R/O); Amendinea punciata (R); Perturaria Inverse (R) and others but all space.
Landscape & ecological value	Both high
Photos √ ²	1
Other remarks/recommendations	Readside tree. Pollarding must be continued to avoid collapse and keep branches away from telephone wines which are very close. Two dead willow tracks adjacent (see photos) to be retained for suproxylics. The silted porth here could usefully be cleared out and de-silted to increase biodiversity.

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisal ¹	1 January 2023
Surveyor(s)	CIB
OS Grid reference	SO 80246 60201
Species (scientific name)	Prunus avium
Species (vernacular name)	Wild cherry
Height	5m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	1.5m
Number of stems	1
Spread of branches to north	3.3m
Spread of branches to south	5.8m
Spread of branches to east	4.0m
Spread of branches to west	3.4m
Start of crown height clear of branches	1.3m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	м/ом
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Moderate to high
Bats	No obvious roosting potential
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Little roosting potential
Birds nesting	Little nest potential but feeding on fruit likely
Other mammals (state spp)	Grey squirrel
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Some dead wood so probable range of spp
Invertebrates (galls)	Needs summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Needs survey - none seen except springtail noted in
Epiphytes present (state	moss. e spp and cover):
Vascular plants	Hadera helis (D)
Bryophytes, algae	Hyprum cuprentiforme (IP); Cerelodon purplnete (O);
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	Desmocaceus sp. (O). Lecanora chiarotera (Ö); Condelerriella reflexa (Ö); Lecideila elaeochroma (O); Legraria [incona];; Physicia adreendeur (R);
	Parmatrona perlatum (R).
Landscape & ecological value	Moderate but I think there are only two wild cherries on the Green.
Photos √ ²	4
Other remarks/recommendations	The brantiles and sorth around the base and in this area generally must be cleared and the habitat managed as meadow grassland.

¹Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisal ¹	1 January 2023
Surveyor(s)	CIB
OS Grid reference	SO 80254 60207
Species (scientific name)	Quercus robur
Species (vernacular name)	Pedunculate oak
Height	8m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	1.1m
Number of stems	1
Spread of branches to north	4.5m
Spread of branches to south	5.9m
Spread of branches to east	4.9m
Spread of branches to west	3.2m
Start of crown height clear of branches	2.3m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	м
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Moderate to high
Bats	Little roosting opportunity
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Some potential in summer
Birds nesting	Low potential. (Jays may feed on acorns as with any fruiting oak.)
Other mammals (state spp)	Grey squirrel
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Little dead wood, not much potential.
Invertebrates (galls)	Needs summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Certain to be many.
Epiphytes present (state	spp and cover):
Vascular plants	Hedera helix (R)
Bryophytes, algae	Hyprum cupressiforme s $I\left(DF \text{ ist basic}\right)$ Cerelodon purpuress $(0).$
	Pertuaria hymenes (O); Leciaella elseochroma (O); Lepraria
	 [incens] (O): Amondmea gunciate (O): Zecenora eklerotere (O): Many more doubtless on twigs but branches out of reach
Landscape & ecological value	Moderate landscape, moderate to high ecological.
Photos √ ²	1
Other remarks/recommendations	The protond tander and around this tree is in a poor state and needs clearing of brambles and serub so that it can be returned to rich meadure grassland.

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Monkwood Green Tree Survey

Tree reference number allocated:

Date of appraisal ¹	25 January 2023
Surveyor(s)	CJB FB NMV
OS Grid reference	SO 80267 60197
Species (scientific name)	Frazinus excelsior
Species (vernacular name)	Ash
Height	11.7m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	64cm
Number of stems	1
Spread of branches to north	2.6m
Spread of branches to south	2,4m
Spread of branches to east	1.6m
Spread of branches to west	2.5m
Start of crown height clear of branches	2.0m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	EM
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	low
Bats	None
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Low potential
Birds nesting	No evidence
Other mammals (state spp)	Low/negligible potential
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	None/no evidence (no dead wood)
Invertebrates (galls)	Needs summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Varied population likely in summer
Epiphytes present (stat	
Vascular plants	None
Bryophytes, algae	Tranlepohla z L; Lewinskyz affinis (0)
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	Lecidella elaeochroma (O); Lecanora chlaratera (OR.F); Dhacta adacendora (F); Xantharia partetina (F); Arthonia radieta (O)
Landscape & ecological value	Moderate → increasing
Photos √ ²	1
Other remarks/recommendations	No sign of diebook. A few epicoenic shoots of base. Ash is common in Morekwood but not on the Green.

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisal ¹	25 January 2023
Surveyor(s)	CJB FB NMV
OS Grid reference	SO 80273 260187
Species (scientific name)	Quercus robur
Species (vernacular name)	Pedunculate oak
Height	8.5m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	1.4m (overall girth - includes 2 trunks at this height)
Number of stems	1 (but splits early to two stems)
Spread of branches to north	3.9m
Spread of branches to south	3.7m
Spread of branches to east	4.2m
Spread of branches to west	4.0m
Start of crown height clear of branches	74cm
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	EM
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Low-moderate
Bats	None
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Low to moderate opportunity
Birds nesting	No evidence
Other mammals (state spp)	Low opportunity
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	None seen - no dead wood
Invertebrates (galls)	Needs summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Populations likely in summer
Epiphytes present (sta	ite spp and cover):
Vascular plants	None
Bryophytes, algae	Theologichila 21. (OII.F); Hypoun cupressiforme 21. (R); Earlynchture striature (R); Fruilanta dilaiata (R); Kindbergia
	praziongo (LF at base of trunk); Lewtrakys officie (O) Legraria [incana] (O); Xanthoriz parietina (FA (in twip)); Physicia
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	adacenders (LF csp. on twigs); Arthonia radiata (O/LF); Lecidella
	elaeochroma (O/F); Lecenora dispersa 1938. (O); Lecenora eklarotera (O); Candelarielle reflece (F);
Landscape & ecological value	Low at present but, as an oak, ecological value increasing
Photos √ ²	1
Other remarks/recommendations	A young here that will gain significant ecological value in time. Genoland beneath will become untriciclosus. Branchles around tree require removal and course sound cut usup and then annually after seed full with arisings removed.

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records.

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately).

Date of appraisal ¹	1 February 2023
Surveyor(s)	CJB FB NMV
OS Grid reference	SO 80288 60198
Species (scientific name)	Craiaegus monogyna
Species (vernacular name)	Hawthorn
Height	7.4m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	2.2m (overall girth- includes five stems at this height)
Number of stems	3, branching again rapidly.
Spread of branches to north	2.6m
Spread of branches to south	3.5m
Spread of branches to east	3.2m
Spread of branches to west	2.0m
Start of crown height clear of branches	40cm
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	м
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Moderate
Bats	Not suitable
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Potential exists (woodpigeon feathers seen)
Birds nesting	No evidence but tree has potential
Other mammals (state spp)	Low potential
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Some dead wood with evidence, not extensive.
Invertebrates (galls)	Requires summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	No doubt many - requires survey when in leaf
Epiphytes present (state	e spp and cover):
Vascular plants	Hedera heitz e. 15% cover; single Vieix sp. seedling in
Bryophytes, algae	crevice; Trenegohle z1. (0): Spine: Lowenhy office; Bygnan
Erjophytes, algue	cupressformelandet complex; Kindbergia praelonge; Brackythectum velutinum (singleton); Kindbergia praelanga.
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	I Ramalina farinacea (R); Candelariella reflexa (FA); Physicia
	 advendere (F); Lecidella elaevekroma *(F/LA); Lecanora dispersa O/LF); Amandinea punciaia (O/F); Arihonia radiaia (O); Xaniharia
	partating (LF on twigs). And others.
Landscape & ecological value	Low to moderate
Photos √ ²	√
Other remarks/recommendations	Area urgently needs branible and sapling removal and gross cutting to promote return of species-rich neutral grassland.

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Monkwood Green Tree Survey

Tree reference number allocated:

Date of appraisal ¹	1 February 2023
Surveyor(s)	CJB FB NMV
OS Grid reference	SO 80291 60187
Species (scientific name)	Corylus avellana
Species (vernacular name)	Hazel
Height	11.5m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	2.3m (overall girth- includes four stems at this height)
Number of stems	4 from old coppice stool. Several young shoots also arising from stool.
Spread of branches to north	3.3m
Spread of branches to south	4.1m
Spread of branches to east	1.1m
Spread of branches to west	2.2m
Start of crown height clear of branches	<0.1m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	м
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	High
Bats	No suitability
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	No evidence
Birds nesting	No evidence but out of season
Other mammals (state spp)	Likely high value for rodents. Dormice occur <u>near hy</u> but no hazelnuts seen.
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Moderate-high (two dead limbs)
Invertebrates (galls)	Requires summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Many likely (needs survey when in leaf)
Epiphytes present (state	spp and cover):
Vascular plants	Louisera perichmenum (5% cover). Ash saplings adjacent.
Bryophytes, algae	Trentepolitic & Desmococcus spp (F) ; Frallante dilateta (R); L'autorica effecti (O) : Barrare a constitucioni francisci (LE).
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	Lesstaha affrat (O): Hyptum caprentformalosdat complex (LF) Denie crusion takien cover, old copplex sixol is rolling. Parmelia nulcais (O): Cardelarralia reflexa (F): Leporato teason (F): Zamboria partetite (F): Physica advecadeus (FA): Lessicilla elassedroma (F): Lessone dispersa (O) and other lessnoinie app. Archesia realizate (OF): Amanuface gueeziate (OF): and many others.
Landscape & ecological value	High. This is a large specimen for hizel.
Photos √ ²	√
Other remarks/recommendations	Urgent need to clear the area of branchle and saplings, and mow grass to enable reinstatement of species-rich neutral grassland, but always leave some grass amendately around trank for pupue/overwintering invertebrates.

 $^{^1}$ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records 2 Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisal ¹	1 February 2023
Surveyor(s)	CJB FB NMV
OS Grid reference	SO 80284 60186
Species (scientific name)	Salix cinerea agg.
Species (vernacular name)	Grey willow
Height	6.5m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	90cm
Number of stems	1
Spread of branches to north	5.8m
Spread of branches to south	3.9m
Spread of branches to east	4.3m
Spread of branches to west	4.0m
Start of crown height clear of branches	c.2m but small sprouting stems lower from base (see
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	DM DM
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Moderate-high
Bats	None
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Potential
Birds nesting	Old woodpigeon nest
Other mammals (state spp)	Low
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Moderate-high potential
Invertebrates (galls)	Requires summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Many small animals (springtails, mites, <i>dte.</i>) amongst basal moss.
Epiphytes present (state	
Vascular plants	None
Bryophytes, algae	Theniepokila ip. ind Dermozoccur sp. (Ο FLA); Melageria furcala (O); Fruilanta delaiata (R); Kindbergia praelonga (LF); Lexinalya affetti (OLF); Hyprum caprestyforme (LA at histe); Brachyskecture
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	velations (F at hose). Physics adscenders (F). Ferhaania perhas (O): Legrants incana (O): Consideratila reflexa (O): Flanoparmelia caperata (O); Arthonia spi (F): Leconora contracester O'UF; and others.
Landscape & ecological value	High (within former pond)
Photos √ ²	1
Other remarks/recommendations	This tree sits in a former pond which has sited up. This should be desilted and restored. Emerging serub/septings here also require urgent cleanance.
	1

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Tree reference number allocated:	19
Succession of the second statement of the second statem statement of the second statement of the se	

Date of appraisal	1 February 2023	
Surveyor(s)	CJB FB NMV	
OS Grid reference	SO 80276 60179	
Species (scientific name)	Salix cineres agg.	
Species (vernacular name)	Grey willow	
Photos 🗸	1	

Remarks/recommendations



This is a formerly coppiced grey willow with eleven major stems and many younger ones sprouting from the old stool (see photo above). It has partially collapsed and requires either urgent coppicing right back to the the original stool at ground level or complete removal to allow species-rich grassland to return to the area (after clearance of brambles/scrub/coarse grasses) followed by regular mowing under meadow regimen. In its present condition it has little ecological/landscape value.

Tree reference number allocated:	20	
----------------------------------	----	--

Date of appraisal	3 February 2023	
Surveyor(s)	CIB	
OS Grid reference	SO 80263 60170	
Species (scientific name)	Сгазавдыг топодуна	
Species (vernacular name)	Hawthorn	

Remarks/recommendations



This is another formerly coppiced tree, a hawthorn with >12 main stems arising from the old stool and many younger ones sprouting amongst them (see photo above). It requires either urgent coppicing right back to the the original stool at ground level or (in my view preferably) complete removal to allow species-rich grassland to return to the area after clearance of briars/coarse grasses followed by regular mowing under meadow regimen. It has little ecological/landscape value.

Date of appraisal ¹	3 February 2023
Surveyor(s)	CJB
OS Grid reference	SO 80259 60158
Species (scientific name)	Pyrus pyraster
Species (vernacular name)	Wild pear
Height	10.2m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	1.7m (around three stems)
Number of stems	3 (splitting from base)
Spread of branches to north	3.7m
Spread of branches to south	4.0m
Spread of branches to east	4.2m
Spread of branches to west	4.2m
Start of crown height clear of branches	Main crown starts at 4m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	м
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Moderate to high
Bats	None
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Potential moderate to high
Birds nesting	Potential moderate but no evidence of old nests
Other mammals (state spp)	Little opportunity but (possibly consume hard fruit)
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Low (little dead wood)
Invertebrates (galls)	Requires summer survey
Invertebrates (other – state spp/groups)	Many likely in season
Epiphytes present (sta	te spp and cover):
Vascular plants	Not
Bryophytes, algae	 Desmocracius [vindu] LFLA: Bracifythectum valutitum & Flygmum cugnessiforme s.I. (LF/A at base)
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	Arthura realass (F), Cardelaritis relizas (O), Flangarmelia caperais (O); Lessarea ekipretera (O), Lessarea contaeroidat OLF: Lessarea disponsa (O); Lessdelle elasochrona (O); Lepraria tesarea (LF); Parmelia rulcata (OF); Parmetorea prolaten (OF); Physica elasoradera (OF); Ramilton formacea (O); Remainte fartigiata (OF); Zawhonia partettea (F); Xantkoria peñvearga (O), etc.
Landscape & ecological value	Low landscape, high ecological.
Photos √ ²	1
Other remarks/recommendations	Briars need removal from base. Important to leave some coarse grass in an annalus of about 50cm around trank for moth pupae/invertebrates.

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisal ¹	8 February 2023
Surveyor(s)	CJB
OS Grid reference	SO 80224 60140
Species (scientific name)	Crataegus menegyna
Species (vernacular name)	Hawthorn
Height	8.8m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	5m (around all five stems)
Number of stems	5
Spread of branches to north	4.3m
Spread of branches to south	2.8m
Spread of branches to east	4.1m
Spread of branches to west	3.4m
Start of crown height clear of branches	80cm
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	м
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	High - national importance of mistletoe distribution
Bats	No
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Good potential
Birds nesting	Potential exists but no old nests observed. Mistle thrushes feed on mistle in this area.
Other mammals (state spp)	No evidence
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Dead wood is sparse
Invertebrates (galls)	Need summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Certainly will be many when in leaf
Epiphytes present (state	spp and cover):
Vascular plants	Vizeum aldum 3640% cover; Lanizera periotymanum 1-2% cover
Bryophytes, algae	Desmococcus voriets (FiLA); Crishoorickum affine (O); Hypnum
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	cuprezejforme z.I. (I.A); Brachskeetum veluttiim (O) Arthonia radiata (OP); Arthonia Spp (O); Candelariella reflexa (O);
rungi co nenens (state spp)	 Graphie alagane (O/R); Hypagyrmia physicaler (O/F); Hypagyrmia tubulata (O); Lecanora contraevider (O/LF); Lecidella elaevelvroma
	(O); Lepraria incana (LF); Parmelia sulcaia (O/F); Parmairema
	perlatum (O); Physicia adreendens (O/F); Physicia tenella (O/LF); Ramalina farinacea (O); Ramalina fastigiata (O/F); Xantharia
	partetine (F.LA twigs); Xasharta polycarpa (O.LF twigs), etc. Landscape low, ecological high
Landscape & ecological value	Landscape 10%, coological nigh
Photos √ ²	√ √
Other remarks/recommendations	This is another tree that has grown up from from a former coppice stool. In this case it should be retained because of the mistletoe and
	stool. In this case it should be retained because of the mistlence and the rich lichen population. Leave annulus of gras herbs around base
	but remove bramble.

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisal ¹	15 February 2023
Surveyor(s)	CJB FB NMV
OS Grid reference	SO 79984 60269
Species (scientific name)	Frazinus excelsior
Species (vernacular name)	Ash
Height	11.2m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	0.73m
Number of stems	1
Spread of branches to north	3.9m
Spread of branches to south	2.7m
Spread of branches to east	3.2m
Spread of branches to west	2.5m
Start of crown height clear of branches	3.1m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	Y
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Low-moderate
Bats	No suitability
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Low roosting opportunity
Birds nesting	No evidence of old nests or cavities
Other mammals (state spp)	No/low suitability
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	No dead wood
Invertebrates (galls)	Needs summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Likely many when in leaf
Epiphytes present (s	tate spp and cover):
Vascular plants	1 R Hedera hela
Bryophytes, algae	Desmococcus viridis (LF); Kindbergia praelonga (F at
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	base); Lewinzkya affinis (O); Syntrichia laevipila (O) Lecidella elaeochroma (F); Parmotrema perlatum (O);
r angs to mentals (state spp)	Physeia adscendens (O); Xantheria parietina (F/LA
	twigs); Arthonia radiata (O/F); Lecanora carpinea
Tendenne franzissississi	(O); Lecanora chlarotera (O); and others.
Landscape & ecological value	1.075
Photos √ ²	1
Other remarks/recommendations	No sign of ash dieback.

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisal ¹	15 February 2023	
Surveyor(s)	CJB, FB, DMV.	
OS Grid reference	SO 80295 60174	
Species (scientific name)	Frazinus excelsior	
Species (vernacular name)	Ash (old pollard)	
Height	5.1m	
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	2.4m	
Number of stems	1 (some small shoots from base)	
Spread of branches to north	0.7m	
Spread of branches to south	0.5m	
Spread of branches to east	0.3m	
Spread of branches to west	0.8m	
Start of crown height clear of branches	2.2m	
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	ОМ	
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Moderate	
Bats	Low/none (ivy may conceal cracks but low height from ground).	
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Low	
Birds nesting	Likely (no evidence though)	
Other mammals (state spp)	Moderate-high	
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Moderate amount of dead wood.	
Invertebrates (galls)	Need summer survey	
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Likely in ivy and main tree especially when in leaf	
Epiphytes present (state spp and cover):		
vascular plants	Hedera kelte 85% cover	
	Brachythectum ratebulum (A on mosts to dilich); Brachythectum valatioum (O)	
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	Graphis scripta (O/R); a few others.	
Landscape & ecological value	High	
Photos √ ²	1	
Other remarks/recommendations	Ancient ditch boundary marker probably.	

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisal ¹	15 February 2023
Surveyor(s)	CJB FB NMV
OS Grid reference	SO 80265 60160
Species (scientific name)	Populus nigra
Species (vernacular name)	Black poplar
Height	15.8m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	2.5m
Number of stems	1 (saplings at base)
Spread of branches to north	8.0m
Spread of branches to south	6.6m
Spread of branches to east	6.4m
Spread of branches to west	4.7m
Start of crown height clear of branches	3m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	м
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Moderate
Bats	Negligible
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Moderate to low
Birds nesting	Low
Other mammals (state spp)	Low-moderate
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Low (not much dead wood)
Invertebrates (galls)	Need summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Many likely when in leaf - several minute beetles and
Epiphytes present (state	other arthropods seen in bark fissures. e spp and cover):
Vascular plants	>1%
Bryophytes, algae	Desmococcus viridis s.L (LF); Brachvikecium
	rutabulum (LA at base); Brachythecium velutinum (O)
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	Xanthoria parietina (F/LA twigs); Physeia adseendens
	 (O/F); Lecanora confusa (O); Lecanora conizacoidas (O/LF); Lecanora dispersa (O); Arthonia sp. (O);
	Pertusaria hymenea (O); Amandinea gunetata (O) and
	many others.
Landscape & ecological value	***D**
Photos √ ²	√
Other remarks/recommendations	Thomy vegetation around base needs control

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisal ¹	15 February 2023
Surveyor(s)	CJB, FB, NMV
OS Grid reference	SO 80292 60167
Species (scientific name)	Quercus robur
Species (vernacular name)	Pedunculate oak
Height	16.4m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	1.7m
Number of stems	1
Spread of branches to north	5.7m
Spread of branches to south	5.5m
Spread of branches to east	5.8m
Spread of branches to west	3.4m
Start of crown height clear of branches	1.4m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	EM
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Moderate
Bats	Negligible
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Moderate
Birds nesting	Moderate
Other mammals (state spp)	Moderate
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Low - very little dead wood
Invertebrates (galls)	Needs summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Likely to be many and diverse
Epiphytes present (state	spp and cover):
Vascular plants	None
Bryophytes, algae	Desmococcus viridis s.l. (F); Brachytheeium
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	1 velutinum (O); Lewinskya affinis (O) Physicia adscenders (O/F); Xanthoria parietina (F/LA twigs); Lepraria incana s.1. (LF); Candelariella reflaza (O/LF); Hypogymnia physodes (O/LF);
	Arthonia radiata (O); Lecanora dispersa (O) & other lecanorine spp.; Pertusaria kymenea (O); and others.
Landscape & ecological value	Low
Photos √ ²	✓
Other remarks/recommendations	Conflicting with adjacent black poplar. This will increase unless the tree is removed or significant branch pruning undertaken.

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisal ¹	15 February 2023
Surveyor(s)	CJB, FB, NMV.
OS Grid reference	SO 80283 60141
Species (scientific name)	Salix alba s.l.
Species (vernacular name)	White willow
Height	18.8m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	2.7m
Number of stems	1
Spread of branches to north	6.5m
Spread of branches to south	7.0m
Spread of branches to east	6.1m
Spread of branches to west	8.2m
Start of crown height clear of branches	5m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	M/OM
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	High
Bats	Negligible
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Moderate-high potential
Birds nesting	Likely (no old nests seen)
Other mammals (state spp)	Low
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Dead wood with emergence holes in several places
Invertebrates (galls)	Need summer survey but several camellia galls of the midge Rabdophaga rosaria (H. Leew, 1850) were noted.
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Likely to be many when in leaf
Epiphytes present (stat	te spp and cover):
Vascular plants	Hadeva heliz <1%, Pizeum album (two large misiletoe bunches).
Bryophytes, algae	Desmocaocus z.I. (O); Trentégioklia sp. (LF); Brackytheotum rutabulum (LF at hise)
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	Arthonic radiata (LF); Arkona spp (0); Lepraria incana (O/LF); Xanthoria parietina (LF); Hypogymnia physodes (O/F) Flaveparmelia caperata (LF); Amandinea punctula (O); Lecanora contaeoides (O/LF); Zecidella elaeockroma (O/LF); Pkyseia descendens (O); Lecanora chlarotera (O); and others.
Landscape & ecological value	High
Photos √ ²	1
Other remarks/recommendations	A large, attractive tree much loved by The Fox and its clientele.
	1

 $^{^1}$ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records. 2 Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisal ¹	15 February 2023
Surveyor(s)	CJB, FB, NMV
OS Grid reference	SO 80264 60137
Species (scientific name)	Populus nigra
Species (vernacular name)	Black poplar
Height	10.5m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	0.7m
Number of stems	1
Spread of branches to north	2.8m
Spread of branches to south	3.1m
Spread of branches to east	3.0m
Spread of branches to west	3.1m
Start of crown height clear of branches	1.5m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	Y
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Low but increasing
Bats	None
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Low as yet
Birds nesting	Unlikely as yet
Other mammals (state spp)	Low
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Low
Invertebrates (galls)	Needs summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Likely to be increasing
Epiphytes present (state	e spp and cover):
Vascular plants	None
Bryophytes, algae	Deemococcus viridis s.L(LF)
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	Physcia tenella (O); Physcia adscendens (O); Arthonia
	radiata (O/LF); Lecanora chlarotera (O/LF);
	Lecidella elaeochroma (O); Xanthoria parietina (O); Lecanora conizacoidez (O); and others.
Landscape & ecological value	Low but increasing
Photos √ ²	1
Other remarks/recommendations	This is a replacement for the back poplar near The Fox which died. It is growing well and protected by a fence. The young haveflow growing at the base must be removed. We noted two scaping black poplars growing (planteff) – one is stated) at the edge of the poul south of this tee. The pond edge is not a suitable location for these trees and they should be tunnsplanted elsewhere, perhaps off the Green or at the edge of the grassland.

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records.

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Tree reference	number	allocated:	
----------------	--------	------------	--

29

Date of appraisal ¹	19 February 2023
Surveyor(s)	CJB
OS Grid reference	SO 80239 60140
Species (scientific name)	Pyrus pyraster
Species (vernacular name)	Wild pear
Height	6.5m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	1.1m
Number of stems	2
Spread of branches to north	2.4m
Spread of branches to south	3.1m
Spread of branches to east	3.8m
Spread of branches to west	2.7m
Start of crown height clear of branches	1.5m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	М
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Moderate
Bats	Not suitable
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Little opportunity (may feed on fruit)
Birds nesting	Low potential - no evidence
Other mammals (state spp)	No evidence, little potential
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Low – little dead wood
Invertebrates (galls)	Need summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Many likely (much loose bark) and when in leaf.
Epiphytes present (st	tate spp and cover):
Vascular plants	None
Bryophytes, algae	Patetty Dermococcur 2.1. No mosses
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	Ramalina fanigiaia (0)
Landscape & ecological value	Low landscape value, moderate ecological.
Photos √ ²	1
Other remarks/recommendations	Remove suckers.

Brachythecium witzthum (O); Desmacaccus viridis s.L. Lewinskye offinis (O); Hypnum cupressiforme s.L. (LA);; Kindbergia provinger, Lewinskya offinis (O); Syntrichia lawipila; Trompschlarsp.

Amendinea punctate; Arthonia radiate (O/F); Arthonia spp (O); Candelariella reflexa (O/LF); Flavaparmelia caparata; Graphis elegans (O/R); Graphis scipata; Hypogynnia physodes (O/F); Hypogynnia tabalosa (O); Lecenora cantavalise (O/LF); Lecenora caprine Lecenora charatera; Lecanato confuez, Lecalista eleacchrone (O/LF); Leprarie Incana (LF); Parmelia substata (O/F); Parmotrema periotam (O); Pertuario hymenea Physica edicordens (O/F); Physica teneda (O/LF); Rematine Jarnacea (D); Rematine Jassipata (O/F); Parmotrema periotam (D); Pertuario hymenea Physica edicordens (O/F); Physica teneda (O/LF); Rematine Jarnacea (D); Rematine Jassipata (O/F); Zasthoria pariotale (E); Xanthoria palycaya (O/LF) tangita; etc.

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Tree reference number	r allocated:	30
-----------------------	--------------	----

Surveyor(s) CJB CJB OS Grid reference SO \$0225 60131 Species (scientific name) Betwise pendula Species (vernacular name) III.3m United Species (vernacular name) III.3m Overall trunk girth at 1.5m II.2m Number of stems II Spread of branches to north 4.6m Spread of branches to south 4.2m Spread of branches to south 4.2m Spread of branches to east 3.9m Spread of branches to east 3.9m Spread of branches to west 3.1m Start of crown height clear of branches II.6m Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V) M Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible): Moderate Bats No obvious opportunity Birds roosting (indicate spp if known) Some potential Birds nesting Little potential, no evidence Other mammals (state spp) No evidence Invertebrates (galls) Need summer survey Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups) Many when in leaf and many deep crevices in bark will conceal a range of small spp. Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): Vascular plants Biyophytes, algae Spream (State spp) No evidence (CM), Provents rules (CM), Remains (
Solar Veyor(y) Non- OS Grid reference SO 80225 60131 Species (vernacular name) Betula pendula Species (vernacular name) Silver birch Height 10.3m Overall trunk girth at 1.5m 1.2m Number of stems 1 Spread of branches to north 4.6m Spread of branches to north 4.2m Spread of branches to south 3.1m Start of crown height clear of branches 1.6m Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V) M Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible): Moderate Bats No obvious opportunity Birds roosting (indicate spp if known) Some potential Birds roosting (indicate spp if known) Some potential Dirde rower (galls) Need summer survey Invertebrates (saproxylic) Little dead wood Invertebrates (galls) Need summer survey Vascular plants Point Biryophytes, algae Point Point Some rowers patient (hing publich) field faile of the outien (OF). Foreast spreame (OF). Foreas	Date of appraisal ¹	19 February 2023
Solo of iterative Fetula pendula Species (scientific name) Silver birch Species (vernacular name) Silver birch Height 10.8m Overall trunk girth at 1.5m 1.2m Number of stems 1 Spread of branches to north 4.6m Spread of branches to south 4.2m Spread of branches to east 3.9m Spread of branches to east 3.1m Start of crown height clear of branches 1.6m Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V) M Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible): Moderate Bats No obvious opportunity Birds nesting Little potential Dirds resorting (indicate spp if known) Some potential Birds nesting Little dead wood Invertebrates (saproxylic) Little dead wood Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups) Many when in leaf and many deep crevices in bark will conceral a range of small upp. Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): Vascular plants Bryophytes, algae Some court widt £1 in buighting highting puffull fills and Agenus eads: (OT); <i>Lordene and</i> (OT); <i>Paperata Barnear (OT); Volende and</i> (OT); <i>Paperata Barnear (OT); Volende and</i> (OT); <i>Paper</i>	Surveyor(s)	CJB
Species (vernacular name) Silver birch Height 10.8m Overall trunk girth at 1.5m 1.2m Number of stems 1 Spread of branches to north 4.6m Spread of branches to south 4.2m Spread of branches to east 3.9m Spread of branches to east 3.9m Spread of branches to east 3.1m Start of crown height clear of branches 1.6m Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V) M Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible): Moderate Bats No obvious apportunity Birds roosting (indicate spp if known) Some potential Birds resting Little potential, no evidence Other mammals (state spp) No evidence Invertebrates (galls) Need summer survey Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups) Many when in leaf and many deep crevices in bark will conceal a range of small spp. Vascular plants Nine Bryophytes, algae Semesecar vedia 2.1m tvigolenioh fairl, sine Agene and otyp. Fungi & lichens (state spp) Nine Landscape & ecological value Some complex (UT). Papeata leaded (UT). Vacul	OS Grid reference	SO 80225 60131
Height 10.8m Overall trunk girth at 1.5m 1.2m Number of stems 1 Spread of branches to north 4.6m Spread of branches to south 4.2m Spread of branches to east 3.9m Spread of branches to west 3.1m Start of crown height clear of branches 1.6m Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V) M Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible): Moderate Bats No obvious opportunity Birds noosting (indicate spp if known) Some potential Birds nesting Little potential, no evidence Other mammals (state spp) No evidence Invertebrates (galls) Need summer survey Invertebrates (other – state spp/groups) Many when in leaf and many deep crevices in bark will conceal a range of small spp. Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): Vascular plants Bryophytes, algae Difference of the ody. Pringi & lichens (state spp) The fill seconder of the ody. Yascular plants Difference odorsense (OFF): Assesse odorsend (OFF): Leaseense clowase (OFF): Assesse od	Species (scientific name)	Betula pendula
Number of stems 1.2m Number of stems 1 Spread of branches to north 4.6m Spread of branches to south 4.2m Spread of branches to east 3.9m Spread of branches to east 3.1m Spread of branches to west 3.1m Start of crown height clear of branches 1.6m Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V) M Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible): Moderate Bats No obvious opportunity Birds roosting (indicate spp if known) Some potential Birds nesting Little potential, no evidence Other mammals (state spp) No evidence Invertebrates (galls) Need summer survey Invertebrates (galls) Need summer survey Invertebrates (other – state spp/groups) Will conceal a range of small spp. Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): Name of groups of the groups Vascular plants Difference for the group. Bryophytes, algae Dimension of the group. Fungi & lichens (state spp) The for the group. Name for the object of the group. State object of the group. Namif past of the	Species (vernacular name)	Silver birch
Number of stems 1 Number of stems 1 Spread of branches to north 4.6m Spread of branches to south 4.2m Spread of branches to east 3.9m Spread of branches to west 3.1m Start of crown height clear of branches 1.6m Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V) M Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible): Moderate Bats No obvious opportunity Birds roosting (indicate spp if known) Some potential Birds nesting Little potential, no evidence Other mammals (state spp) No evidence Invertebrates (saproxylic) Little dead wood Invertebrates (galls) Need summer survey Invertebrates (other – state spp/groups) Many when in leaf and many deep crevices in bark will conceal a range of small spp. Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): Vascular plants Birvophytes, algae Samerecear winds 2.0 invisioning influing influ	Height	10.8m
Spread of branches to north 4.6m Spread of branches to south 4.2m Spread of branches to east 3.9m Spread of branches to west 3.1m Start of crown height clear of branches 1.6m Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V) M Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible): Moderate Bats No obvious opportunity Birds nosting (indicate spp if known) Some potential Birds nesting Little potential, no evidence Other mammals (state spp) No evidence Invertebrates (saproxylic) Little dead wood Invertebrates (galls) Need summer survey Invertebrates (other – state spp/groups) Many when in leaf and many deep crevices in bark will conceal a range of small spp. Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): Vascular plants Bryophytes, algae <i>Denvicenceav vedat 2.1 on twight in the field of the east o</i>	Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	1.2m
Spread of branches to norm 4.2m Spread of branches to south 4.2m Spread of branches to east 3.9m Spread of branches to west 3.1m Start of crown height clear of branches 1.6m Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V) M Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible): Moderate Bats No obvious opportunity Birds roosting (indicate spp if known) Some potential Birds nesting Little potential, no evidence Other mammals (state spp) No evidence Invertebrates (saproxylic) Little dead wood Invertebrates (galls) Need summer survey Invertebrates (other – state spp/groups) Many when in leaf and many deep crevices in bark will conceal a range of small spp. Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): Vascular plants Bryophytes, algae Same of Scateward (DTF), Penaets lowerse (OTF), Penaets lowere (PF), Adventer ecological, high landscape.	Number of stems	1
Spread of branches to both 3.9m Spread of branches to east 3.9m Spread of branches to west 3.1m Start of crown height clear of branches 1.6m Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V) M Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible): Moderate Bats No obvious opportunity Birds roosting (indicate spp if known) Some potential Birds nesting Little potential, no evidence Other mammals (state spp) No evidence Invertebrates (saproxylic) Little dead wood Invertebrates (galls) Need summer survey Invertebrates (other – state spp/groups) Many when in leaf and many deep crevices in bark will conceal a range of small spp. Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): Vascular plants Bryophytes, algae Semeration or viden 2.1 on bigstenisch fauf, senie Agynum cognomic (LF); Persent spreame (OF); defenare allow (OF); Demarks and senie (GF); defenare allow (OF); Demarks and senie (GF); defenare allow (OF); Demarks and senie (CF); defenare allow (OF); Learence allowing (DF); Persent spreame (OF); defenares (DR); Demarks and senie (DF); defenares allow (DF); Persent senies (OF); Demarks and senies (PF); defenares allow (DF); Persent senies (DF); defenares allow (DF); Persent senies (DF); defenares allow (DF); Persent senies (DF); defenares allow (DF); Persent senies and senies (PF); defenares allow (DF); Persent senies (DF); defenares allows (DF); Persent senies (DF); defenares allows (DF); Persent senies allow (DF); Persent senies allow (DF); Persent se	Spread of branches to north	4.6m
Spread of orlanches to east Spread of orlanches to east Spread of branches to west Siter of crown height clear of branches Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V) M Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible): Moderate Bats No obvious opportunity Birds roosting (indicate spp if known) Birds roosting (indicate spp if known) Some potential Birds nesting Little potential, no evidence Other mammals (state spp) No evidence Invertebrates (saproxylic) Little dead wood Invertebrates (galls) Need summer survey Invertebrates (other – state spp/groups) Many when in leaf and many deep crevices in bark will conceal a range of small spp. Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): Vascular plants None Survey State spp Fungi & lichens (state spp) Landscape & ecological value Photos √2	Spread of branches to south	4.2m
Start of crown height clear of branches 1.6m Start of crown height clear of branches 1.6m Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V) M Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible): Moderate Bats No obvious oppertunity Birds roosting (indicate spp if known) Some potential Birds nesting Little potential, no evidence Other mammals (state spp) No evidence Invertebrates (saproxylic) Little dead wood Invertebrates (galls) Need summer survey Invertebrates (other – state spp/groups) Many when in leaf and many deep crevices in bark will conceal a range of small spp. Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): Vascular plants Bryophytes, algae Some surface of Loss only. Fungi & lichens (state spp) Small spector of Loss only. Vascular plants Small accessions of Life potence (Life) publish face only. Fungi & lichens (state spp) Small spector of Life accessions of Life. Permeare accord in the color (Life). Permark means (OF): devide accessions of Life. Permark means (OF): devides accessions of Life. Permark means (OF): devide accessions of Life. Permarket (DF): devide accessions accession (Life). Perma	Spread of branches to east	3.9m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V) M Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V) M Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible): Moderate Bats No obvious opportunity Birds roosting (indicate spp if known) Some potential Birds nesting Little potential, no evidence Other mammals (state spp) No evidence Invertebrates (saproxylic) Little dead wood Invertebrates (galls) Need summer survey Invertebrates (other – state spp/groups) Many when in leaf and many deep crevices in bark will conceal a range of small spp. Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): Vascular plants Bryophytes, algae Discretioner windr 2.) in twigs sinkel full; sink Agenar expression windr 2.) in twigs sinkel full; sink Agenar expression windr 2.) in twigs sinkel full; sink Agenar expression windr 2.) in twigs sinkel full; sinke Agenar expression windr 2.) in twigs sinkel full; sinke Agenar expression windr 2.) in twigs sinkel full; sinke Agenar expression windr 2.) in twigs sinkel full; sinke Agenar expression windr 2.) in twigs sinkel full; sinke Agenar expression windr 2.) in twigs sinkel accession exprision (LF); Pareate such as only in twigs sinkel accession expression (LF); Pareate such as only in twigs sinkel accession expression (LF); Pareate such as only in twigs sinkel accession exprision (LF); Pareate such as only in twigs sinkel accession exprision (LF); Pareate such as only in twigs sinkel accession expression (LF); Pareate such as only in twigs sinkel accession expression (LF); Pareate such as only in twigs sinkel accession exprister (LF); Pareate such aso only in theads accessin	Spread of branches to west	3.1m
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible): Moderate Bats No obvious opportunity Birds roosting (indicate spp if known) Some potential Birds nesting Little potential, no evidence Other mammals (state spp) No evidence Invertebrates (saproxylic) Little dead wood Invertebrates (galls) Need summer survey Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups) Many when in leaf and many deep crevices in bark will conceal a range of small spp. Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): Vascular plants Bryophytes, algae Some for a state spp) Fungi & lichens (state spp) Some for survey (DF); Pernars knews (OF); demaars knews (OF); demaars (DF); demaa	Start of crown height clear of branches	1.6m
Bats No obvious opportunity Bats No obvious opportunity Birds roosting (indicate spp if known) Some potential Birds nesting Little potential, no evidence Other mammals (state spp) No evidence Invertebrates (saproxylic) Little dead wood Invertebrates (galls) Need summer survey Invertebrates (other – state spp/groups) Many when in leaf and many deep crevices in bark will conceal a range of small spp. Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): Vascular plants Bryophytes, algae Note? Fungi & lichens (state spp) Sinte survey (LF); Pernates (OF); dement fact of tradits inter publicity of tradits (OF); dement survey (UF); Pernates (OF); dement ruleus (OF); dement culaus (OF); dement culaus (OF); dement culaus (OF); dement culaus (OF); dement ruleus (OF); dement culaus	Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	м
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known) Some potential Birds roosting (indicate spp if known) Some potential Birds nesting Little potential, no evidence Other mammals (state spp) No evidence Invertebrates (saproxylic) Little dead wood Invertebrates (galls) Need summer survey Invertebrates (other – state spp/groups) Many when in leaf and many deep crevices in bark will conceal a range of small spp. Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): Vascular plants Bryophytes, algae Denectoru voidir 21 on fwigsfinisch fauft, senit Agenam Fungi & lichens (state spp) Sinte spp and cover): Vascular plants Ninee Fungi & lichens (state spp) Sinte spiphytes present (state spiphytes collarity pullbill) neir fauë of twark, Leridike alacerborea (OLF). Persarts (pareale audate of (S)). Leasers expalien (LF); Persarts (State of S); defentar radius (OF). Leasers expalien (LF); Persarts (State of S); defentare alace (C); Leasers expalien (LF); Pareale audate (O); Leasers expalien (LF); Pareale audate (D); Leasers ex	Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Moderate
Birds nesting Little potential, no evidence Other mammals (state spp) No evidence Invertebrates (saproxylic) Little dead wood Invertebrates (galls) Need summer survey Invertebrates (other – state spp/groups) Many when in leaf and many deep crevices in bark will conceal a range of small spp. Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): None Vascular plants None Bryophytes, algae Zesticitient windtr 2.1 on folgsbanisch fault, sindt Agman Fungi & lichens (state spp) Same former 2.1 at base only. Vascular plants None Bryophytes, algae Zesticitient windtr 2.1 on folgsbanisch fault, sindt Agman Fungi & lichens (state spp) Same former 2.1 at base only. Same (OT): Same of Coppositions (state spp) Landscape & ecological value Modernie recoopical, high landscape. Photos √2 ✓	Bats	No obvious opportunity
Other mammals (state spp) No evidence Invertebrates (saproxylic) Little dead wood Invertebrates (galls) Need summer survey Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups) Many when in leaf and many deep crevices in bark will conceal a range of small spp. Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): None Vascular plants None Bryophytes, algae Descriptions of Logsburies full full; finite Ryption Fungi & lichens (state spp) State spp and cover): Unwik Letding alasserver and the lasserver applies (UF); Parente rates of (of); Leaserse applies (UF); Parente rates of (of); Leaserse alors allow (UF); Parente tradies (of); Leaserse alors allow (UF); Leaserse applies (UF); Parente rates (of); Leaserse alors allow (UF); Leaserse applies (UF); Parente tradies (of); Leaserse alors allow (UF); Parente tradies (OF); Leaserse alors alors (UF); Parente tradies (OF); Leaserse alors alors (UF); Parente trading (of); Leaserse alors alors (UF); Parente tradies (OF); Leaserse alors alors (UF); Parente tradies (OF); Leaserse alors alors (UF); Parente tradistic (OF); Leasers alors alors (UF); Parente tradistic	Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Some potential
Invertebrates (saproxylic) Little dead wood Invertebrates (galls) Need summer survey Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups) Many when in leaf and many deep crevices in bark will conceal a range of small spp. Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): Need Vascular plants Need Bryophytes, algae Sameneen with 21 on folgslanded fact, since Rygnam copressforms of Laborator and Samene (UF); Parmate solution (I); Learner ellevator allocate (OF); Learners copalities (UF); Parmate rules (Grinacces (OR); Landscape & ecological value Photos √2 ✓	Birds nesting	Little potential, no evidence
Invertebrates (agilts) Need summer survey Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups) Many when in leaf and many deep crevices in bark will conceal a range of small spp. Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): Vascular plants Bryophytes, algae Need Fungi & lichens (state spp) Sine Fungi & lichens (state spp) Sine Unix, Leticlia classebrae (OIF); Armeter survey Invertebrates (State spp) Sine Sine Sine Bryophytes, algae Sine Fungi & lichens (state spp) Sine Inverk, Leticlia classebrae (OIF); Armeter surves (OF); Advances (SR); Armeter cological, high landscape. Photos √2 ✓	Other mammals (state spp)	No evidence
Invertebrates (other – state spp/groups) Many when in leaf and many deep crevices in bark will conceal a range of small spp. Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): Vascular plants None Disreaseeour windr 12 on twigstenisch fait, some Agenar Bryophytes, algae Disreaseeour windr 12 on twigstenisch fait, some Agenar Fungi & lichens (state spp) State groups Under Comparison of Dispersion of Dispersion of Dispersion and and (OFF); Demastra togenera (OFF); Demastra reduce (OFF); Demastra togenera (OFF); demastra reduce (OFF); Demastra reduce (OFF); Demastra reduce (OFF); Demastra togenera (OFF); Demastra (OFF); Demastra (OFF); Demastra reduce (OFF); Demastra (OFF); D	Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Little dead wood
will conceal a range of small spp. Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): Vascular plants Bryophytes, algae Fungi & lichens (state spp) Statil gate radius (OF): Vascular plants Jungi & lichens (state spp) Interview objective of Lichenview profiles (Interview objective of Units) permits and on the objective objective of Units). Permeters the objective	Invertebrates (galls)	Need summer survey
Vascular plants Nine Bryophytes, algae "Democrour winds 2.1 in Twigstanisch fürf; sinit Approx Fungi & lichens (state spp) Sinif giver of Leaporder, gorforne (diarp pullbill) neir faie of twick, Leidella elacoborne (OIF); Democra (oIF); Democra (OF); Fungi & lichens (state spp) Sinif giver of Leaporder, gorforne (diarp pullbill) neir faie of twick, Leidella elacoborne (OIF); Democra (OF); Indig sine of Leaporder, gorforne (diarp pullbill) neir faie of twick, Leidella elacoborne (OIF); Permatra (OF); Indig sine of Leaporder, and (DF); Permatra (DF); Indig sine of Leaporder, and (DF);	Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	
Vascular prants Dismeterizar viridir 2.1 on folgofonioch fault; since Rygman Bryophytes, algae Dismeterizar viridir 2.1 on folgofonioch fault; since Rygman Fungi & lichens (state spp) Smill gloup of Zyczprzeds syntheme (of LF); Pernaers (of P); derhenia reduces (OFF); Decreares orgalizes (UF); Parmate and Dismeter (UF); Parmater	Epiphytes present (st	ate spp and cover):
Bryophryses, angae caperationers 1. it base only. Fungi & lichens (state spp) Smill give of Licaporal système (OLT); Demasta kontra et of the of the state	Vascular plants	Note
Fungi & lichens (state spp) 1 Smill group of Zeogerwise (Many public) 1 Smill group of Zeogerwise professe (OLF); 1 Smill group of Zeogerwise professe (OLF); 1 strait, Zeodella alasekrona apallesa (DF); 1 Archenia reducta (OLF); 1 Archenia reducta (OLF); 2 Archenia reducta (OLF); 2 Archenia reducta (OLF); 2 Archenia reducta (OLF); 2 Archenia reducta (OLF); 2 Archenia reducta (OLF); 3 Archenia reducta (OLF); 3 Archenia reducta (OLF); 4 Archenia reducta (OLF); 3 Archenia reducta (OLF); 4 Archenia reducta (OLF); 4 Archenia reducta (OLF); 4	Bryophytes, algae	
Photos √2 √	Fungi & lichens (state spp)	¹ Small group of Lycaperian greytome (Many pullball) note taxe of to work, Levidela a laceotrom (OFF): Levance acquelless (LF); Parmelia ruleata 1 (0), Levance ollaratoro (LF); Physica serella (O), Romalma formaces (OR);
	Landscape & ecological value	Moderate ecological, high landscape.
Other remarks/recommendations Basal brankles aced removing.	Photos √ ²	•
	Other remarks/recommendations	Basal brambles need removing,

 $^{^1}$ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records $^2\,$ Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisal ¹	23 February 2023
Surveyor(s)	CIB
OS Grid reference	SO 80266 60074
Species (scientific name)	Pyrus communis s.l.
Species (vernacular name)	Pear
Height	12.9m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	2.7m (around multiple branches)
Number of stems	1
Spread of branches to north	4.6m
Spread of branches to south	4.8m
Spread of branches to east	5.5m
Spread of branches to west	4.8m
Start of crown height clear of branches	0.5m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	M/OM
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Moderate-high
Bats	No
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Some potential (mistle thrushes may feed & other spp on fruit.
Birds nesting	Some potential, no evidence.
Other mammals (state spp)	May be attracted if fruit
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Plenty of dead wood so will be numerous
Invertebrates (galls)	Need summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	None observed.
Epiphytes present (stat	te spp and cover):
Vascular plants	Hadera kelle 30-40%, Gover, Vizeum album sevenii fange binches.
Bryophytes, algae	(see photo); bramble through tree to top in several stems. Desmococcus viride z I (sparse)
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	⁷ Xandhoria Garietina (FLA): Physica Education (OLF): Lecanora ekineriena (OLF): Lecanora contasendar (OLF): Arbania redatas (OLF): Lecanora contasendar (OLF): Arbania redatas (OLF): Lecanora (OLF): Arbania redatasendi (OLF): Leganda ensana (OLF): Ranative formasee (R): and others.
Landscape & ecological value	High ecological, low-moderate landscape.
Photos √ ²	1
Other remarks/recommendations	.Branches getting very close to telephone cables – will need pruning back. Remove branibles at base.

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records.

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

32

Date of appraisal 23 February 2023 CJB, CPAB. Surveyor(s) SO 80336 60058 OS Grid reference Species (scientific name) Malus pumila Apple Species (vernacular name) 5.4m Height e 3m (around all stems at that height) Overall trunk girth at 1.5m Number of stems 4 Spread of branches to north 2.4m 3.0m Spread of branches to south 2.7m Spread of branches to east 3.2m Spread of branches to west Start of crown height clear of branches 0.5m Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V) M/OM Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible): Moderate to high Bats No Possible as dense branches Birds roosting (indicate spp if known) Potential but no evidence of old nests. Birds will be Birds nesting attracted to fruit and mistletoe berries Badgers and others will be attracted to fruit. Other mammals (state spp) Invertebrates (saproxylic) Likely species-rich as much dead wood. Invertebrates (galls) Needs summer survey. Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups) Likely to be species-rich. Epiphytes present (state spp and cover): 30% Pircun album Vascular plants Kindbergia praelanga (pilch si biše ôf insik); Lewinsiya affinir Bryophytes, algae (O); Dermecascus viridu z.1 (LF) An old Plearerus auresus on deid wood in triat. Aritonia radiate (OF); Lecidella elaeochrona (OLF); Ramairus Fungi & lichens (state spp) farinacea (O); Physicia tenella (O(LF); Physicia adocenders (OLF);
 Xanthoria partetina (F(LA); Legraria incana (LF); Lecanara chlarotera (O); Parmelia zulcata (O); Graphiz eleganz (O); and others. Moderate landscape, high ecological. Landscape & ecological value Photos √2 ~ Tree growing in wet ground with dense Ameur offurur at base. Other remarks/recommendations

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisal ¹	26 February 2023
Surveyor(s)	CIB
OS Grid reference	SO 8021260184
Species (scientific name)	Quercus robur
Species (vernacular name)	Pedunculate oak
Height	11.5m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m 0.8m	1.2m
Number of stems	1
Spread of branches to north	4.0m
Spread of branches to south	2.9m
Spread of branches to east	3.7m
Spread of branches to west	4.5m
Start of crown height clear of branches	0.8m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	М
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Moderate
Bats	No
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Some opportunity in summer
Birds nesting	No evidence
Other mammals (state spp)	No evidence
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Almost no dead wood
Invertebrates (galls)	Need summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Likely to be many when in leaf
Epiphytes present (sta	te spp and cover):
Vascular plants	None
Bryophytes, algae	Thereispolistic Sp. (LF); Desmocolocus striktic s. E. (FA); Lewissidge affaits (O): Kondherente mensionene (FA) at have).
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	affina (O), Kondorgia grazionza (F/A at hase). Zanharia garietta (LF); Lecanora chiarolare (DF), Aritonia radiata (LF); Physica tenella (O); Graphia seripta (R); Physica adsecutions (O); Leciella a lassocirona (LF);
Landscape & ecological value	Moderate ecological, low landscape.
Photos √ ²	✓
Other remarks/recommendations	Crowded by adjacent oak.

 $^{^1}$ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records. 2 Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisal	26 February 2023
Surveyor(s)	CIB
OS Grid reference	SO 8021660177
Species (scientific name)	Quercus robur
Species (vernacular name)	Pedunculate oak
Height	11.8m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	1.2m
Number of stems	1
Spread of branches to north	5.7m
Spread of branches to south	3.6m
Spread of branches to east	6.6m
Spread of branches to west	4.4m
Start of crown height clear of branches	0.8m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	М
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Moderate
Bats	No
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Potential in summer
Birds nesting	Potential but no evidence
Other mammals (state spp)	No evidence
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Almost no dead wood
Invertebrates (galls)	Need summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Likely to be many when in leaf
Epiphytes present (state	spp and cover):
Vascular plants	None
Bryophytes, algae	Trentepohla sp. (0); Desmocacera virida z.I. (LP); Brachybectum velutionen (F/A at base of trank); Leuteniya affett (0); Frailanta dilatata (0).
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	Internation (O). Dipole adhemideus (OF). Physica imella (OLF): Illargoviaput elvitanuemi (OR). Zavihoris porteites (F). Lessone elvientes (LFLA): Lessone contraestées (OF): Lesséalla elascolvoma (OLF): Legrarie neuros (OF). Aviente adime (FLA): and others.
Landscape & ecological value	
Photos √ ²	✓
Other remarks/recommendations	Crowded by adjacent oak.

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records.

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Tree reference number allocated:

Date of appraisal ¹	1 March 2023
Surveyor(s)	CJB, DMV, FB.
OS Grid reference	SO 80377 60040
Species (scientific name)	Tilia cordata
Species (vernacular name)	Small-leaved lime
Height	17.5m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	1.6m
Number of stems	1
Spread of branches to north	6.8m
Spread of branches to south	9.6m
Spread of branches to east	7.5m
Spread of branches to west	8.3m
Start of crown height clear of branches	1.3m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	м
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Moderate
Bats	Negligible
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Moderate potential
Birds nesting	Potential but no evidence of old nests
Other mammals (state spp)	Low but habitat/cover at base
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Low potential as little dead wood
Invertebrates (galls)	Need summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Will be many when in leaf
Epiphytes present (stat	e spp and cover):
Vascular plants	<ps misticoe<="" td=""></ps>
Bryophytes, algae	Desmocologia voridi s.I. (P/CA) ; Lowinskys affinis (O/LF); Remained factoriais (R) :
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	Remains (anignas (R) ; "Inlaying origina christianami (O): Lectitella Elszeckrows (O/F); Arinenta nadatis (LF): Lecanora chiarotara (FLA): Poparia teorila (O): Hypegynnia teòricas (O): Legraria teorna (LF): Renkerta partetira (OLF); and others. Modenate
Landscape & ecological value	Moderate
Photos √ ²	1
Other remarks/recommendations	Remove the old metal tree guard and rubbish (cans) around tree.!

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records.

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Tree reference number allo	ated:
----------------------------	-------

Date of appraisal ¹	1 March 2023
Surveyor(s)	CJB, DMV, FB.
OS Grid reference	SO 80366 60057
Species (scientific name)	Craiaegus monogyna
Species (vernacular name)	Hawthorn
Height	6m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	5m (around multiple stems)
Number of stems	Multi-stemmed from coppice stool
Spread of branches to north	2.1m
Spread of branches to south	2.7m
Spread of branches to east	3.0m
Spread of branches to west	2.6m
Start of crown height clear of branches	N/A (coppiced at base)
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	М
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Moderate
Bats	Negligible
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Low-moderate potential
Birds nesting	Potential but no old nests observed
Other mammals (state spp)	Low-moderate potential - no signs seen
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Low potential - little dead wood
Invertebrates (galls)	Need summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Will be many when in leaf
Epiphytes present (sta	ite spp and cover):
Vascular plants	Mistletee 13% cover
Bryophytes, algae	Desmococcus viridis s.L(F); Lawinskya affinis (O);
	Brachythecium velutinum (LF at base);
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	Hypogymnia physodes (O); Physcia adscendens (O) E: The standard (C); New for a section (C);
	(O/LF); Physeia tanella (O); Xanthoria parietina (F); Arthonia radiata (O/F); Ramalina farinacea (O);
	Candelariella refleza (O/LF); Lacanora dispersa (O);
	Lecanora chlarotera (O/LF); Lecidella elaeochroma
	(O/LF); Parmelia suleata (O); and others.
Landscape & ecological value	Moderate landscape, high ecological
Photos √ ²	1
Other remarks/recommendations	

 $^{^1}$ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records. 2 Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisal	1 March 2023
Surveyor(s)	CJB, DMV, FB.
OS Grid reference	SO 80349 260082
Species (scientific name)	Salix alba s.l.
Species (vernacular name)	White willow pollard
Height	3.8m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	7.3m
Number of stems	New sprouts from recent pollarding
Spread of branches to north	Im
Spread of branches to south	Im
Spread of branches to east	Im
Spread of branches to west	Im
Start of crown height clear of branches	0.9m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	v
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Low except invertebrates
Bats	No
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	No potential
Birds nesting	Negligible potential
Other mammals (state spp)	Little potential
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	High potential - much dead wood.
Invertebrates (galls)	Needs summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Only when growth increases
Epiphytes present (stat	e spp and cover):
Vascular plants	Lonicera periclymonum
Bryophytes, algae	Rhynchousegrum conferrum (LF at base); Desmococour z.f. (sparse)
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	 Kylaria hyperyian (R); Transitis virticalar (R); Leptaria bases (O/F); small patches of Arthenia type lichens and others.
Landscape & ecological value	Landscape value aesthetically high, ecological increasing.
Photos √ ²	1
Other remarks/recommendations	Weeds establishing within open trunk space.

 $^{^1}$ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records. 2 Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisal	3 March 2023
Surveyor(s)	CIB
OS Grid reference	SO 80336 60112
Species (scientific name)	Craiaegus monogyna
Species (vernacular name)	Hawthorn
Height	8.8m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	7m around 8 main stems
Number of stems	8+
Spread of branches to north	5.1m
Spread of branches to south	5.9m
Spread of branches to east	4.7m
Spread of branches to west	5.1m
Start of crown height clear of branches	0 (formerly coppieed)
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	м
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Moderate/high
Bats	Low potential
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Probable - also feeding on haws.
Birds nesting	Potential but no old nests
Other mammals (state spp)	No evidence
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Low - little dead wood
Invertebrates (galls)	Need summer survey
Invertebrates (other – state spp/groups)	Many likely
Epiphytes present (state	
Vascular plants	Viscum aloum <1%; Hedera helix 20%
Bryophytes, algae	Desmocoocue vorieire s.I. (I.F)
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	Xamboria portetina (F); Phyteia adacenders (F); Phyteia ienella (OUF); Illesportapati christianaenti (O; Ramelina fantigiata (R); Hypogymnia phytoder (O); and others.
Landscape & ecological value	Landscape low, ecological moderate to high
Photos √ ²	1
Other remarks/recommendations	Remove small howhom bash between this tees and Tree 39. Also remove the small Greensleeves apple planted outside The Fox which is dead:

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records.

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Tree reference	number	allocated:
----------------	--------	------------

Date of appraisal ¹	3 March 2023
Surveyor(s)	CIB
OS Grid reference	SO 80344 60108
Species (scientific name)	Craiaegus monogyna
Species (vernacular name)	Hawthorn
Height	12.2m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	4.5m around all main stems
Number of stems	3, quickly branching.
Spread of branches to north	5.3m
Spread of branches to south	4.8m
Spread of branches to east	5.1m
Spread of branches to west	4.5m
Start of crown height clear of branches	N/A
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	М
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	High
Bats	Low potential
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Probable - also feeding on mistletoe berries, ivy
Birds nesting	berries and haws. Potential but no old nests
Other mammals (state spp)	No evidence
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Low - little dead wood
Invertebrates (galls)	Need summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Many likely
Epiphytes present (sta	ate spp and cover):
Vascular plants	Vacum album 40-50% Hadera kalta 40%
Bryophytes, algae	Desmococcus vorieta s.I. (EF);
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	¹ Xanhoriz parteine (F), Physics (scales (1F); Physics education (1F); Physics education (C), Constant down (CP); and others.
Landscape & ecological value	 (LF); Hypegymita physioles (O); Graphis elegans (O/R); and others. Landscape low, coological high
Photos √ ²	1
Other remarks/recommendations	Remove small howthom bash between this tree and Tree 38.
	•

 $^{^1}$ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records. 2 Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Date of appraisal ¹	3 March 2023
Surveyor(s)	CIB
OS Grid reference	SO 80352 60093
Species (scientific name)	Difficult to identify but probably Salix x segularalis or similar hybrid.
Species (vernacular name)	Weeping willow
Height	16m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	1.7m
Number of stems	1
Spread of branches to north	8.0m
Spread of branches to south	7.9m
Spread of branches to east	7.3m
Spread of branches to west	8.5m
Start of crown height clear of branches	2.2m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	М
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Moderate to high
Bats	No
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Potential
Birds nesting	Some potential but no old nests visible
Other mammals (state spp)	Unlikely except grey squirrel
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Low potential as little dead wood
Invertebrates (galls)	Need summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Many likely in summer
Epiphytes present (st	ate spp and cover):
Vascular plants	5% misfletoe cover; one very small Heating heat at base;
Bryophytes, algae	Trentepohle ip. (LA); Dermoceccus viride z.I. (LF); Lewinique affeir (LF); Brachtkerner vehrteum (A at base). May be other messes out of reach.
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	 Physicia advectides (OF); Xarihoria parteine (DF); Leasara chiaretera (OLF); Legraria meara (OLF); Lecidella elasochroma (OLF); Graphir elegara (O); and others (many out of reach).
Landscape & ecological value	High landscape, moderate coology.
Photos √ ²	1
Other remarks/recommendations	Lovely tree. Needs to have the BT pole moved away from it rather than disfiguring the tree by cutting branches?. Remove howthorn serule near the BT pole, too.

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records.

² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Tree reference number allocated:	41
----------------------------------	----

Date of appraisal ¹	6 March 2023
Surveyor(s)	CIB
OS Grid reference	SO 80057 602309
Species (scientific name)	Horse-chestnut
Species (vernacular name)	Aesculus hippocastanum
Height	6.7m
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	43cm
Number of stems	1
Spread of branches to north	2.1m
Spread of branches to south	2.5m
Spread of branches to east	2.9m
Spread of branches to west	2.2m
Start of crown height clear of branches	1.8m
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	Y/M
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Low but it is the only horse-chestnut on the Green.
Bats	No
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	None
Birds nesting	None
Other mammals (state spp)	None
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Few if any
Invertebrates (galls)	Needs summer survey
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Few as yet but will increase as tree grows and matures.
Epiphytes present (st	ate spp and cover):
Vascular plants	None
Bryophytes, algae	Desmocolocus virieis s.I. (LF).
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	Ramalina fantigalia (O), Parmelia sulasia (O), Xauhoria partetina (P), Physica adsentées (OLF), Hypegymnia physicale (OF), Leconore charatros (IF), Arthoset spin (OLF), Lecolaria elasochrona (P), Legonora consistential (OLF), Coughta elegans (O), Arthosis realized (O), Lesonora consistential (OLF), Coughtanella reficas (OLF), Leconora corpitera (O), and others.
Landscape & ecological value	Increasing as tree grows.
Photos √ ²	1
Other remarks/recommendations	This tree was planted by Bill Allen's father. The hawfoom bush growing at the base should be removed.

 $^{^1}$ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records. 2 Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Tree reference number allocated:	42
----------------------------------	----

Date of appraisal ¹	7 March 2023		
Surveyor(s)	CIB		
OS Grid reference	SO 80021 60168		
Species (scientific name)	Salix alba s.l.		
Species (vernacular name)	White willow pollard		
Height	2.5m (just pollarded)		
Overall trunk girth at 1.5m	3.4		
Number of stems	1		
Spread of branches to north	0		
Spread of branches to south	10cm		
Spread of branches to east	0		
Spread of branches to west	0		
Start of crown height clear of branches	1.4m		
Age class (Y, EM, M, OM, V)	V		
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Moderate		
Bats	No (not tall enough)		
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Possible in ivy and will feed on ivy berries.		
Birds nesting	No evidence, possible in ivy.		
Other mammals (state spp)	Possible small mammals around base/in hollow centre.		
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Many - much dead wood (exit holes observed).		
Invertebrates (galls)	Need summer survey.		
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Likely when pollarded branches regrow & among ivy.		
Epiphytes present (state	Epiphytes present (state spp and cover):		
Vascular plants	Hedera heliz 70%		
Bryophytes, algae	None obvious but Deproceeder present in caults of trank.		
Fungi & lichens (state spp)	A Teir including Arikenta sp. (ODF on Irunk); Lepraria [incand] (O); Graphic alagara (O); Lecidella elacochrona (O).		
Landscape & ecological value	Boh modente-high.		
Photos √ ²	✓		
Other remarks/recommendations	This is a boundary tree and only just on the Green, connects with boundary heige. Should be pollarided every alternate year to prevent further collapse.		

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records. ² Please photograph each tree and any significant features (file separately)

Reference number allocated: Tree Group A

Date of appraisal ¹	14 February 2023	
Surveyor(s)	CIB	
OS grid reference	SO801602	
This is a linear group of relatively young or coppiced trees which have spread out from Monkwood and are now shading the grassland of the Green. Thick scrub, saplings and brambles are growing around them which we have cleared but in my view the trees here should be removed and the habitat returned to the former neutral grassland with anthills, leaving only peripheral trees 4, 5 and 6. This will require a Parish decision. An alternative would be to coppice the trees but this will then have to be maintained. There are three hawthorns, six pedunculate oak and four silver birch, one or two are multi-stemmed from coppice stools.		
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Low to moderate but preventing restoration of the	
D	former native neutral grassland with anthills.	
Bats	NO	
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	No significant opportunity	
Birds nesting	No evidence	
Other mammals (state spp)	Grey squirrels drey (remove this tree outside breeding/hibernation time - autumn).	
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Unlikely to be of special interest in general site context.	
Invertebrates (galls)	Unlikely to be of special interest in general site context.	
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Unlikely to be of special interest in general site context.	
Epiphytes present (state spp and cover):		
Vascular plants	1 1 1	
Bryophytes, algae	None exclusive to this area	
Fungi & lichens (state spp)		
Landscape & ecological value	Low	
Photos √ ²	1	
Other remarks/recommendations	This area requires considenable and sustained management effort, prefembly with grazing, to return it to the species-rich grassland community it was previously.	

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records

² Please keep a separate photographic record over time (file separately)

Reference number allocated: Tree Group B

Date of appraisal ¹	22 February 2023	
Surveyor(s)	СІВ	
OS grid reference	SO 802 601 (approximate centre of area)	
This is a discrete wooded/scrub area (see photos) containing: 1 Betula pendula (silver birch) growing from an old coppice; 3 small Quereus robur (pedunculate oak); 1 young Frazinus excelsior (ash); 1 Malus pamila (apple). The scrub is dominated by Ules europeeus (gotse) and Rubus fruit (honeysuckle). Juneus offusus (soft rush) and various fachs. There		
(mistletoe).		
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	Moderate	
Bats	No	
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Possible	
Birds nesting	No evidence but potential exists	
Other mammals (state spp)	Likely to be used by various small mammals.	
Invertebrates	A range of invertebrates will be present.	
Landscape & ecological value	Landscape low. Ecological: moderate to high and this area adds to the Green's habitat and species diversity.	
Photos √ ²	One photo from each side taken and in file	
Other remarks/recommendations	The area can be left longely alone but must be contained so it does not invide the adjacent genesiland. Eileen (at The Fox) notes that there was formerly a path hursugh it. There is little evidence of that now but it would be good to restore it	

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records. ² Please keep a separate photographic record over time (file separately)

Reference number allocated: Tree Group C

Date of appraisal		1 March 2023	
Surveyor(s)		CJB FB NMV	
OS grid reference		SO 80166 60145 (approx. centre of group)	
This is a discrete wooded/scrub area (see photos) containing:			
The scrub is dominated by Ulex suropassa (g	orse), Rubu	s fruticosu	a agg. (bramble), young tree saplings. Crataagua
			a (elder), with Lonicara parielymanum (honeysuckle),
			s), Daetylia glomerata (cock's-foot) and various forbs &
other grasses. There is Viscum album (mistlet	oe), especia	illy in the l	arge hawthorn (see below).
Trees in this area:			
	Number	M	la anno ant
Species Quereus robur (pedunculate oak)	Number 6		comment A couple are rather close together but these are nice
Quereus room (peduneumie oak)	0	trees.	A couple are famel close logenier out mese are mee
Betula pendula (silver birch)	8		these from old coppice stools
Crainegus monogyna (hawthorn)	1		Some 50% of this tree full of mistletoe.
Tilia cordata (small-leaved lime)	3	Two you	ng, one mature
Pyrus communis (pear)	1	Mature	
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):		High	
Bats			Possible in larger trees
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)		Potential high	
Birds nesting		Potential/likely	
Other mammals (state spp)		Potential for small mammals, deer, fox and others	
Invertebrates		Likely to be very species-rich	
Landscape & ecological value		High landscape and ecological	
Photos √ ²			√
Other remarks/recommendations			The area can be left largely alone but must be contained so it does not invide the adjacent grissland, especially the northern side where the petty white proves. Occasional catting to prevent dominance of bramble will be required and excess saplings should be removed to promote shady, species-rich areas of grassland and a shuth stratum in places.

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records.

² Please keep a separate photographic record over time (file separately)

Reference number allocated: Tree Group D

Date of appraisal ¹	6 March 2023
Surveyor(s)	СІВ
OS grid reference	SO 8375 60076 60145 (approx. centre of group)

This is a discrete wooded/scrub area (see photos) mainly of willows (Saliz alba s.1, cinarea agg, fragilis) of which three large, old pollards have just been pollarded but the rest are intertwined multi-stems growing from old coppice, with two larger hawthorns and hawthorn scrub plus a small cherry laurel (escaped) (Primus laurocerasus). There is dense patchy bramble (Rubus fruticosus agg.), common nettle (Urtica dioica), male fern (Dryoptaris filiz-mas), lords-and-ladies (Arum maculatum), and various other forbs and grasses. Ivy (Hedera kelix) is frequent and there is a small amount of mistletoe (Viseum album). Bryophytes and lichens are likely to be a similar community to that elsewhere on the Green.

There is a pile of brash and some litter. The brash could be tidied up and made into a habitat pile. Otherwise, it is probably best to leave this area as woodland habitat but it should not be allowed to increase in extent. When the cows are on the Green, they shelter here.

The three old willow pollards should be pollarded every two to three years.

Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	High
Bats	Little opportunity
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Droppings suggests there are regularly roosting birds.
Birds nesting	Potential/likely but no old nests observed.
Other mammals (state spp)	Potential for small mammals, grey squirrels and others including occasional muntjac and fox.
Invertebrates	Likely to be species-rich
Landscape & ecological value	The pollarded willows are a special feature and ecological value of the area is high. Landscape is also high with the pollards and the screening of houses although views from the properties and shading of them may be issues.
Photos √ ²	1
Other remarks/recommendations	The small amount of litter in the area should be removed. There is a BT telephone post within the trees with wires that are being compromised by branches that should be out back.

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records.

² Please keep a separate photographic record over time (file separately)

Reference number allocated: Tree Group E

Date of appraisal0 ¹	8 March 2023
Surveyor(s)	CIB
OS grid reference	SO 79899 60432 (approx. centre of pond)
This discrete area of the Green contains the main pond, which 1 (hawthorn and various immature Safir saplings), which have be the photos. Trees present include (note that some of the trees or back):	en thinned and the water margins cleared in parts. Please se
Northern end of pond 6 pollarded Safix alba s.f. (white willow) at least two of which i 1 young mature Safix segularatis (weeping willow); 3 mature multi stemmed Safix alba s.f. (white willow); 2 single stemmed mature Safix alba s.f. (white willow); Trees around the rest of the pond are generally small and/or imi	
Frees around the test of the point are generally small analog intro- white willow (<i>Salix alsa s.l.</i>) – a single stem and coppiced, grey <i>opulus</i>), a fruit tree (apple?) and other scrub.	
There is no ivy or mistletoe in the trees but there areas of bramb around some of the scrub.	ole (Rubus fruticosus agg.) and dog rose (Resa canina agg.)
other riparian species. The banks contain yellow iris (<i>Iris geeed</i> (<i>Urtica dioica</i>), docks (<i>Rumes</i> spp) lords-and-ladies (<i>Arum mac</i> willowherb (<i>Spilebium kirsutum</i>), hard rash (<i>Juncas inflexus</i>), Of note are plants recorded here last year which include marsh (<i>Veronica seutellata</i>), red goosefoot (<i>Oxybasis rubra</i>) and mars	ulatum) hogwood (Heraeleum sphendylium), great Iuneus effusus (soft rush) and many other forbs and grasses. oudwood (Gnaphalium uliginesum), marsh speedwell
The three willow pollards should be pollarded every two to three	e vears.
The three willow pollards should be pollarded every two to thre Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	e years. High, increased significantly by the pond; a botanicall rich area.
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	High, increased significantly by the pond; a botanicall rich area. Little opportunity for roosts, although larger trees may
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible): Bats	High, increased significantly by the pond; a botanicall rich area. Little opportunity for roosts, although larger trees may have some potential. The pond is an important feeding
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible): Bats Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	High, increased significantly by the pond; a botanicall rich area. Little opportunity for roosts, although larger trees may have some potential. The pond is an important feeding area for bats.
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible): Bats Birds roosting (indicate spp if known) Birds nesting	High, increased significantly by the pond; a botanicall rich area. Little opportunity for roosts, although larger trees may have some potential. The pond is an important feeding area for bats. Larger trees/thickets have potential for roosting. Mallard, swans and moorhens nest, and likely others. Potential for small mammals, grey squirrels and others
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible): Bats Birds roosting (indicate spp if known) Birds nesting Other mammals (state spp)	High, increased significantly by the pond; a botanicall rich area. Little opportunity for roosts, although larger trees may have some potential. The pond is an important feeding area for bats. Larger trees/thickets have potential for roosting. Mallard, swans and moorhens nest, and likely others.
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible): Bats Birds roosting (indicate spp if known) Birds nesting Other mammals (state spp) Invertebrates	High, increased significantly by the pond; a botanicall rich area. Little opportunity for roosts, although larger trees may have some potential. The pond is an important feeding area for bats. Larger trees/thickets have potential for roosting. Mallard, swans and moorhens nest, and likely others. Potential for small mammals, grey squirrels and others including muntjac and fox.
	High, increased significantly by the pond; a botanicall rich area. Little opportunity for roosts, although larger trees may have some potential. The pond is an important feeding area for bats. Larger trees/thickets have potential for roosting. Mallard, swans and moorhens nest, and likely others. Potential for small mammals, grey squirrels and others including munifac and fox. Likely to be species-rich. This area is of very high landscape and ecological

¹ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records.

² Please keep a separate photographic record over time (file separately)

Reference number allocated:

Hedge 1

Date of appraisal ⁵	1 January 2023
Surveyor(s)	CJB
OS ref	SO802602
be retained for its historical and landscape interest, the d not all at once) and the gaps planted with native species left. They are four mature pedunculate oaks and two haw which could also be retained but not allowed to encroach ago, a small holly, honeysuckle, ivy and bramble, all of w	· •
Wildlife value (high, moderate, low, negligible):	High with potential to be very high.
Bats	Possible/likely
Birds roosting (indicate spp if known)	Likely
Birds nesting	Likely
Other mammals (state spp)	Grey squirrels and small mammals likely
Invertebrates (saproxylic)	Yes
Invertebrates (galls)	Bound to be (summer survey needed)
Invertebrates (other - state spp/groups)	Yes – not yet surveyed
Epiphytes pre	sent (state spp and cover):
Vascular plants	
Bryophytes, algae Fungi & lichens (state spp)	The former hedge contains ivy and a a wide range of other epiphytes (bryophytes, lichens). A notable vascular ground flora and fungi will be associated with this hedge line.
Landscape & ecological value	Both high
Photos $\sqrt{6}$	✓
Other remarks/recommendations	In this area between The Fox and the Sinton Green Road there are one or two stumps from previous felling which are re-sprouting. These should be removed/retreated so the ground can return to grassland. All brambles and other scrub should be removed and the area cut as for other meadow grassland. The dead standing trunk at the edge of the wood should be left alone as it is very valuable for saproxylic invertebrates and other wildlife.

⁵ Add new full appraisal for repeat assessments, maintaining previous records ⁶ Please keep a separate photographic record over time (file separately)

A note on mistletoe

Several trees on the Green host large amounts of the hemi-parasitic mistletoe. As we are within the major area for this species in the UK, this is not surprising, but we also therefore have a responsibility for its conservation. This is increased by the fact that this plant is host to several macro-invertebrates for which it is an obligate foodplant. These include:

- *Celypha woodiana* (Barrett, 1882) the mistletoe marble moth;
- *Ixapion variegatum* Wencker, 1864 the kiss-me-slow or mistletoe weevil;
- Anthocoris visci Douglas, 1889 a predatory bug;
- Cacopsylla visci (Curtis, 1835) a psyllid bug ;
- Pinalitus viscicola (Puton, 1888) a mirid bug;
- *Hypseloecus visci* (Puton, 1888) another mirid bug.

Mistletoe is an important botanical species for conservation. Mistle thrushes feed on the berries and there are other invertebrates associated with it.

Monkwood Green Corticolous Lichens & Tree Fungi

These are listed by me (CJB) but do need expert confirmation and more testing by K (caustic potash 35% solution), P (p-phenylene-diamine freshly dissolved in meths) and C (calcium hypochlorite or a strong domestic bleach), plus in some cases microscopic spore examination. There are undoubtedly many others which would be revealed by a full mycological/lichenological survey.

Amandina punctata Arthonia punctiformis Arthonia radiata Caloplaca holocarpa agg. Candelariella reflexa Chrysothrix candelaris Cyrtidula quercus Evernia prunastri Flavoparmelia caperata Graphis scripta Hypogymnia physodes Hypoqymnia tubulosa Lecanora chlarotera Lecanora dispersa Lecidella elaeochroma Lepraria incana s.l. Parmelia sulcata

Parmotrema perlatum Pertusaria hymenea Physcia adscendens Physcia aipolia Physcia tenella Ramalina farinacea Ramalina fastigiata Thelotrema lapadinum Xanthoria parietina

Fungi

Ceriporia reticulata Hyphodontia sambuci Mycena pseudocorticola Stereum hirsutum

PHOTOGRAPHS

Ref.	Species	Photograph(s)
1	Pollard willow Salix alba s.l.	
2	Pollard willow Salix alba s.l.	
3	Hawthorn Crataegus monogyna	

4	Goat willow Salix caprea	
5	Silver birch Betula pendula	
6	Pedunculate oak Quercus robur	
7	Pedunculate oak Quercus robur	

8	Pedunculate oak Quercus robur	
9	Wild cherry Prunus avium	
10	Willow pollard Salix alba s.l.	
11	Crack willow pollard Salix fragilis	

12	Wild cherry Prunus avium	
13	Pedunculate oak Quercus robur	
14	Ash Fraxinus excelsior	
15	Pedunculate oak Quercus robur	

16	Hawthorn Crataegus monogyna	
17	Hazel Corylus avellana	
18	Grey willow Salix cinerea	
19	Grey willow Salix cinerea	

20	Hawthorn Crataegus monogyna	
21	Wild pear Pyrus pyraster	
22	Hawthorn Crataegus monogyna	
23	Ash Fraxinus excelsior	

24	Ash pollard Fraxinus excelsior	
25	Black poplar Populus nigra	
26	Pedunculate oak Quercus robur	
27	White willow Salix alba s.l.	

28	Black poplar Populus nigra	
29	Wild pear Pyrus pyraster	
30	Silver birch Betula pendula	
31	Pear Pyrus communis s.l.	

32	Apple Malus pumila	
33	Pedunculate oak Quercus robur	
34	Pedunculate oak Quercus robur	
35	Small-leaved lime Tilia cordata	

36	Hawthorn Crataegus monogyna	
37	White willow pollard Salix alba s.l.	
38	Hawthorn Crataegus monogyna	
39	Hawthorn Crataegus monogyna	

40	Weeping willow [Salix x sepulcralis]	
41	Horse chestnut Aesculus hippocastanum	
42	White willow pollard Salix alba s.l.	
Group A	Includes three hawthorns, six pedunculate oak, four silver birch.	

Group B	Wooded area including A silver birch, three small pedunculate oaks, a young ash and an apple over gorse/bramble scrub.	<image/>
Group C	Six pedunculate oaks, eight silver birch, a hawthorn, a small-leaved lime and three pears over gorse/bramble scrub with dog rose and saplings	<image/>

Group D	Willows and scrub (incl. three large pollards), two larger hawthorns and scrub with cherry laurel, bramble common nettle, ivy, male fern, <i>etc.</i>	
Group E	Trees around main pond: eleven mature white willows (pollards/ veteran), weeping willow, small hawthorn, grey willow, grey, guelder- rose <i>etc.</i> , and scrub.	

Further photographs and enlargements are available. Please contact the author.

BIBLIOGRAPHY

The following reference works from my library were available/consulted during the project.

Dobson, F.S. (2018). *Lichens – An Illustrated Guide to the British and Irish British Species* (7th. edn.). Lichen Society & Richmond Publishing, Slough, UK.

Johnson, O & More, D. (2004). *Collins Tree Guide*. Harper Collins, London UK.

Læssøe, T & Petersen, J.H. (2019). *Fungi of Temperate Europe* (2 vols). Princeton University Press, New Jersey, USA & Woodstock, UK.

Paton, J.A. (1999). *The Liverwort Flora of the British Isles.* Harley Books, Colchester, UK.

Schulz, B. (2018). *Identification of Trees and Shrubs in Winter using Buds and Twigs*. Royal Botanic Gardens, Kew, UK.

Smith, A.J.E (1980). *The Moss Flora of Britain & Ireland.* Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, UK.

Smith, C. W., Aptroot, A., Coppins, B. J., Fletcher, A., Gilbert O. L., James, P. W. & Wolseley, P. A. (Eds) (2009). *The Lichens of Great Britain and Ireland*. Natural History Museum, London, UK.

Stace, C. (2019). *New Flora of the British Isles* (4th edn.). C & M Floristics, Suffolk, UK.

Wolseley, P, James, P. & Diccon, A. (2002). *A Key to Lichens on Twigs*. FSC Publications, Preston Montford, UK.

Online

Botanical Society of Britain & Ireland, Durham, UK <u>https://bsbi.org/</u> (Taxonomic verifications, *etc.*)

APPENDIX

SSSI boundary



Contents

INTRODUCTION	1
Key to abbreviations	3
DATA TO BE RECORDED	
Recording Sheet Template	6
List of individual trees recorded 2022–3	
KEY TO TREE LOCATIONS	9
RECORD SHEETS	
A note on mistletoe	
Monkwood Green Corticolous Lichens & Tree Fungi	60
PHOTOGRAPHS	
BIBLIOGRAPHY	74
APPENDIX	76